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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Wiy don't we go

ahead and go on the record.

Good norning, ny nanme is
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Any Hoogasian and |'mthe named Hearing O ficer in
this proceeding originally entitled: 1In the Matter of
the Site Renediation Program 35 Illinois

Adni ni strative Code 740.

I would like to wel cone everybody back to our
second set of hearings today. And present with ne on
behal f of the Illinois Pollution Control Board are the
presiding Board nmenbers on this rule making. To ny
left is Kathleen Hennessey.

M5. HENNESSEY: Good norni ng.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: And to my right
is Marili MFawn.

MS. McFAWN:  Good norni ng.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  And al so to ny
right is Board Menmber Grard.

DR d RARD: Good norni ng.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Additionally we
have two other Board menbers with us this nmorning. W
have Chai rman C aire Manni ng.

CHAI RVAN MANNI NG Wél cone, hi

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  And al so Board
Menmber Joseph Yi

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, |LLINO S 217-525- 6167

MR Yl: Good norning.
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: W al so have
ot her nmenbers of our staff present today. Al the way

to nmy left is Chuck Feinen, to his right is Kevin
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Desharnais and to Kevin's right is Anand Rao, and he's
part of our technical unit.

Additionally to ny right is Amy Miran, she's our
newest staff attorney at the Board. And | believe
that's all the Board staff that's present here today.

This hearing is governed by the Board's procedura
rules for regulatory proceedings. Al informtion
which is relevant and not repetitious or privileged
will be admitted as required by Section 102.282 of the
Board's procedural rules.

Al'l witnesses will be sworn and subject to cross
guesti oni ng.

As many of you know, this proposed rule making was
filed on Septenber 16th, 1996, by its proponents, the
I1linois Environnental Protection Agency, pursuant to
Public Act 89-431, which was effective Decenber 15th,
1995. Pursuant to that public act the Board mnust
adopt a final rule on or before June 16th, 1997.

The purpose of today's hearing is to finish the

guestioning of the Agency on all renmaining issues not
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previously addressed at the first hearing which was
held in Chicago at the James R Thonpson Center on
Novenber 25th and 26th, 1996.

Thereafter we will proceed with the testinony of
the participants who prefiled their testinmony on the

due date Decenber 6th, 1996.
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The three groups of participants who prefiled
their testinony was Frederick Feldman for the
Metropolitan Water Recl amation District of Geater
Chi cago, John Watson for Gardner, Carton & Dougl as,
and al so Linda Huff also representing Gardner, Carton
& Dougl as, and we al so had Harry Walton and Randy
Muller for the Site Renediation Conmmittee.

W al so had sone prefiled testinony filed by
Patricia Sharkey of Mayer, Brown & Platt. M ss
Shar key has informed nme that she will not be present
today and as a result the Board will accept M ss

Sharkey's testinony as a public comment to this rule

maki ng.
Procedurally the format will be as follows: The
Agency will resume answering all remaining i ssues from

the first hearing, which includes any issues which
needed further conferring by the Agency at the first

hearing, and which also includes all unanswered
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prefiled questions that were deferred to Gary King.
The Agency shall address these remmining issues
according to how they have prepared, and | just want
to remind each party to first read the prefiled
question into the record and then allow for the Agency
to answer the question.
After all the prefiled questions have been

answered, we'll take the foll ow up questions only as
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they relate to the specific section referred to in the
prefiled question.

W'l | proceed with all questions which have not
been prefiled as tinme permts.

That is if the questioning seens to becone rather
I engthy, we will proceed with the renaining business
schedul ed for today's hearing and resune questioning
at the end of the hearing if we have tinme remaining at
t he end.

During the questioning period | would Iike al
persons with questions to first raise their hand and
wait for me to acknow edge you, and once | do pl ease
stand and state in a loud clear voice your name and
t he organization you represent, if any.

After the Agency is finished answering the

remai ning i ssues fromthe first hearing, we shal
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proceed with the prefiled testinony. W will take
each prefiled testinony in the order that it was
filed, first the Metropolitan Water Recl anmation
District, second Gardner, Carton & Dougl as, and
finally the Site Renedi ation Advisory Comittee.

Each partici pant who has prefiled testinony shal
present each of the testinonies as if read and mark
each as an exhibit. Thereafter the participant shal
present a brief sumary of the testinony.

W will then allow for questioning of the
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participants who prefiled the testinmony. | will allow
for questions generally, as there have been no
prefiled questions pertaining to any of the
participants' prefiled testinony for this hearing.

Subsequently | believe the Agency has coments as
rebuttal testinony on each of the prefiled testinony
which I will then allowinto the record.

Thereafter the Agency may be cross-questioned as
toits conments. W also have a group of questions
which were filed by denn Sechen for the Chicagol and
Chanber of Commerce on Decenber 5th, 1996.

These questions were addressed to the Agency, yet
they were not tinmely filed in order to be addressed at

the first hearing.
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As such we'll request the Agency to address these
questions at the end of this hearing as tine permits.
And just as a side note, M. Sechen infornmed ne he
will not be present today, so | will ask his questions
for him

At this tinme | would just Iike the Board nenbers
-- | would want to ask the Board nenbers if they have
any comments that they would like to address?

(No response.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN Okay. Are there
any questions by any of the participants or menbers of

the public in the audience today?
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(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  All right, then I
just want to rem nd everyone to speak |oudly and
clearly for our court reporter, and al so for everyone
sitting in the room both in the front and back of
this room

Pl ease remenber to identify yourself before you
speak on the record, and | believe we can start with
the remaining issues fromour first hearing. M.

W ght .
MR. WGHT: kay, thank you. As the Hearing

O ficer said, we do have several itens of unfinished

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
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busi ness.
Before | get to that, 1'd like to introduce once

again the people who are with ne today. As the
Hearing Officer said, my name is Mark W ght,
Wi-g-h-t. To nmy right, far right is Todd Rettig,
Associate Council with the Agency. To ny inmediate
right is Gary King, with the Division of Renediation
Managenent .

To ny left is Robert O Hara, with the Renedi al
Proj ect Managenment Section of the Bureau of Land, and
to his left is Rick Lucas, also with the Renedi al
Proj ect Managenment Section of the Bureau of Land.

Two peopl e absent today, Larry Eastep is in

Chi cago neeting with the USEPA and hopefully will be
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able to join us this afternoon, and Shirley Baer is
ill today, so those two are not with us of the group
who were in Chicago

But | think that we're fully prepared to continue
with the responses that we owe fromthe last tinme, and
so we'll get to that right now.

As the Hearing O ficer said, we had sone
obligations to go back and reconsi der some issues that
were raised in prefiled questions to our testinony at

the Chicago hearings. W' ve conmpiled a short |ist of
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those itens along with those responses.

W have devel oped some proposals to revise sone of
the | anguage fromour original submittal. | have
prepared a docunent that we would like to subnmit as an
exhi bit regardi ng those | anguage changes. The
| anguage changes are in a draft form

What we would Iike to do is reserve the right,
al though submitting this exhibit today, to at the
close of all the hearings and the testinony submt a
final errata sheet of the changes that the Agency
woul d view as appropriate based on all the testinony.

But what we have today is a docunent that has kind
of along title, we've titled it Agency's Draft of
Revi sions to Proposed Part 740 in Response to Prefiled
Questions from Pol lution Control Board Hearings of

Novenber 25th and 26th, 1996.
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And | have several copies of these. If we could
adnmit these as an exhibit, | think this would be
Exhi bit Nunber 7.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Are there any
objections at this time to M. Wght's notion to adnit
the Agency's Draft of Revisions to Proposed Part 740
in Response to Prefiled Questions fromthe Pollution

Control Board Hearings of Novenber 25th-26th, 1996, as

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
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Exhi bit Nunmber 7? Are there any objections at this
time?
(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Fine, then | wll
mark it as if read. Were you going to address these?

MR WGHT: Yes, we'll address these and Gary
King will go through as we respond to each one of the
obligations that we had to go back and reconsider
| anguage, CGary will talk a little bit about that and
we will discuss the reasons for the suggested changes,
so we'll just take them one by one.

The idea of the exhibit is that people would be

much nore easily able to follow along with Gary's
expl anati on of why we nade the changes. So it's
really a discussion aid nore than anything at this
poi nt .

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  That's fine, this

w |l be marked as Exhi bit Nunber 7.
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(Exhibit 7 was marked and admitted.)

MR WGHT: Okay, with that distributed we'l
go back to our obligations. The first obligation that
we identified where we owed a foll owup response based
on initial prefiled questions was on the issue of the

operation of permit waivers and how this would be
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coordi nated within the bureaus of the Agency.

And | think generally that you will find that
exchange at page 73 of the first transcript fromthe
initial hearing, and with that Gary King has sone
remar ks on that issue.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  And | woul d j ust
like to remind M. King at this tinme that he is still
under oath fromthe previous hearing.

MR KING Ckay. Thank you. What we did was
to discuss with the Agency's Bureau of Water and with
the Bureau of Air relative to what pernmits would be
subj ect to the waiver provision.

The key issue here is | think one of federa
applicability, and where there is a federa
requi renent relative to a permtting function, both
the proposed rule and followi ng the statute says that
that's not a type of pernmit that can be waived.

Qur Bureau of Water, their analysis was that the
permits that would be waived are sewer connection

permits and construction pernits for waste water
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treatnent units where that waste water treatnment unit
is not associated with an NPDES.
W would intend to -- where those situations do

occur we will of course be comunicating with them
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relative to what the -- if it's a discharge into a
sewer, then what kind of potential |oading there is
fromthat new di scharge

Rel ative to the Bureau of Air, their conclusion
was that because of -- basically it was that all new
sources are required to apply for and receive a
construction pernit under the state inplenmentation
pl an, and that those pernits are considered to be
federal for purposes of Clean Air Act enforcenent, and
t herefore those woul d not be subject to the waiver
provi sions of the proposed rul es.

| guess that's pretty much where that one stands.
So it turns out there's not much relief relative to
air pernmits. But normally for the type of permits
that are air related and in a renedi ati on context,
those are fairly sinple and normally have been not as
nmuch of a delay as obtaining the water pernits.
Sonetines it's been a little bit nore delay. So this
shoul d hopefully free up that situation for on-site
remedi ations to go forth a little nore snoothly.

That concl udes my response on that item

MR WGHT: Do you want to have foll ow up
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after each itemthen as we nmove al ong or how do you

want to --
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: | f there's quick
followup on that we can take that at this tinme. M.
Ri eser.

MR. RIESER. Hopefully this will qualify as
qui ck followup. David Rieser on behalf of the
II'linois Steel Group, the Illinois Petrol eum Council.
Wth respect to the water permits, what will the
process be for obtaining the waiver? WII the
remedi ati on applicant have to go to the Bureau of
Water or will that be sonething that goes through
their project nanager for the state?

MR. KING That woul d be coordi nated through
the project manager for the state.

MR RIESER So the applicant wouldn't have
to conmuni cate with the Bureau of Water, that would
just go through the project manager?

MR KING That's correct.

MR. RIESER.  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hing further
on that?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Al'l right,

hearing nothing, M. Wght, you may proceed.

MR. WGHT: The second obligation fromthe
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first hearing was with regard to the | anguage of the
Board note follow ng Section 740.210(b)(2)(E)(ii)
regardi ng refund of application fees. And in response
to that -- excuse me, that was an issue raised by Mss
Tipsord. | think that's found at page 213 of the
transcript.
In response to that we prepared sone revised
| anguage for the Board note that hopefully woul d neet
the Board obligation, the obligation, and that is the
first itemon Exhibit 7 that was just handed out.
| really don't have any additional conments. W

were just trying to provide a little nore
clarification relative to that issue w thout ending up
with a long treatise on how the state of Illinois
handl es requests, we do paynents and appropriations
and all that kind of thing.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Rieser

MR RIESER Again this should be a quick
followup. 1Is this a state of Illinois policy or an
| EPA policy?

MR. KING The statement we've got here is
pretty clear. It just -- just it does -- the state of
I1linois doesn't unless there's appropriation, there's

-- you know, you've got to have appropriation

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
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authority to pay refunds.

MR RIESER That's based on statenents or
policies by the Departnment of Revenue?

MR KING It's just based on state | aw.
There has to be appropriation for -- to authorize a
payment .

MR RIESER Was there a -- | believe M.
W ght said that he was having trouble |ocating actua
citation to a state |aw

MR. KING W were having trouble with
respect to specifically, you know, there's nothing

that you can find directly in Environnmental Protection

Act. It kind of is -- it really becones a principle
that's enbedded into the Illinois Constitution that it
has to be -- for state government to spend noney there

has to be appropriation to do that, authority to nake
t hose expenditures.

The one mechani smthat may exist for people
suppose coul d be sone kind of claimpresented in a
Court of Cainms, you know, and again that's stil
subject to all the -- all their procedures and the
statutory appropriation and authorization process
relative to that as well.

MR. RIESER. Thank you

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ILLINO S 217-525- 6167
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone el se

have any further foll owup questions?
(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seei ng not hi ng,
M. Wght, you may proceed.

MR. WGHT: The third response obligation was
to consider if inserting the word "shall" at Section
740.230(b) with an exception for immnent and
substantial threats at 740.230(a)(4). This was an
i ssue that was raised by M. Rieser and M. Watson
roughly at pages 238 and 239 of the initia
transcripts.

And the general subject matter is with regard to
the termi nation of agreenments by the Agency. So in
response to that, we have prepared a suggested
| anguage revi sion.

MR KING The only thing | would add to that
is that that was also -- also Linda Huff proposed
| anguage relative to this sane issue in her testinony.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
any further foll owup questions, M. Rieser?

MR RIESER Even for terminations under
Subsection(a)(4) will the Agency endeavor to give

notice unless there is an i mm nent threat that

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
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precludes on a tinmely basis that notice?

MR KING | think that's going to be the
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typical course that we would proceed upon. W sinply
wanted to reserve this capability for those kind of
situations, but | would expect we will attenpt to
provi de that kind of notification and opportunity to
occur even on those kind of situations.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hi ng furt her
on that point?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Wght, you
may proceed.

MR. WGHT: The fourth response obligation
concerned inserting the word "geol ogy" at Section
740.425(b)(2) (C) and al so at 740.435(b)(2)(B). This
was an issue that was raised by M. Watson and M. Rao
at page 333 of the initial transcript, and again we
have suggested a | anguage change, two | anguage changes
with regard to that issue

MR KING | don't have anything further to
add. We just put the word in that people suggested be
put in.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone el se

have anything further to add?

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
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(No response.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seei ng not hi ng,
then M. Wght, you may proceed on to your next point.

MR WGHT: The next response obligation, the
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fifth response obligation was with regard to Sections
740. 425(b) (5) (D) and Section 740.435(b) (6) (D)

Several participants were engaged in the di scussion
that occurred roughly on pages 366 to 77 of the first
transcript.

As one reads back through that, there were severa
suggestions as to both the nature of the objections
and al so | anguage changes that might resolve the
obj ections. W have nmade one | anguage change, |'m not
sure that that addresses the nore detailed issue of
M. Watson who | think the general issue was with
regard to as part of the site investigation report
maki ng the conparison of the values found at the site
with the Tier 1 values.

I think M. Watson continues to object to the
maki ng of the conparison at all. But with regard to
the -- and I'msure he'll so state it if he feels at
the appropriate tine, but with regard to the suggested
| anguage change, we di d nake the | anguage change there

removing the word "applicable" in both sections and

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
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replacing it with the word "correspondi ng".
So that change is also found in the Exhibit 7.
MR KING As we sawit, we thought perhaps
that the word "applicable" was causing some confusion
because it perhaps was giving the connotation that

just by meking a conparison you were saying that the
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Tier 1 renedi ati on objectives were going to be the
I egal ly applicable requirenent relative to this
site.

So to alleviate that as an issue of confusion, we
went to what we hoped is a nore unusual word. W used
the word "correspondi ng", so it's just that the issue
here from our standpoint is -- was this is part of
four requirements that are done as part of an
endanger ment assessment and, you know, this is
information that will be collected by the renediation
applicant.

And, you know, we feel that it's appropriate for
the renedi ati on applicant to go ahead and nake that
conparison as far as the document is subnmitted to us.
It's pretty clear fromour standpoint if they don't
make t hat conparison, we're going to

Because it's one of those things that's just --

it's very hel pful to understanding the nagnitude of

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
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any kind of potential problemif you know ki nd of what
t he baseline nunbers are conparing to the baseline
numbers that are in the regulations in Tier 1.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
any further followup on that? M. John Watson

MR. WATSON: For the record nmy nanme is John
Wat son from Gardner, Carton & Douglas. M. Wght, |

woul d agree with your characterization with respect to
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our continuing objection to that.

I think that the change that is suggested hel ps
nmove you towards an understanding that this conparison
is not something that's relevant in terns of
determ ni ng renedi ati on objectives. | think we would
continue to state our concerns with respect to if it's
not a relevant deternmination for renediation
obj ections, why are you forcing the renediation
applicant to go through that process?

MR KING Can | answer that?
WATSON:  And | --
KING Can | answer that question?

WATSON: Sur e.

2 3 33

KING | think you're taking it out of
context. Because it is relevant in the context of a

site investigation to understanding the nature of any

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
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potential danger that the site may pose, and
under st andi ng t he background relative to what that
site is all about. | nean that's -- we sinply want to

-- the information is going to be collected, and
guess we're having -- we're really having trouble
under st andi ng why a renedi ati on applicant woul dn't
want to present that conparison to us.

It would seemthat it really is to their advantage
to present that information in a light that creates

the best inpression relative to the site conditions.
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As | was saying before, otherwise we're in a
position where the Agency has to make that conparison
wi t hout the advantage of having the remediation
applicant's views up front as to what that data may
be.

MR. WATSON: | guess | would say that it's --
| mean it's potentially irrelevant again in terns of
defining remedi ati on objectives. It may be al so
m sleading in terms of, you know, you have a section
that tal ks about endangernent assessment and then you
have the conparisons, and it may be that the nunbers
that you're | ooking at would satisfy Tier 2
remedi ati on obj ectives. And to have that be sonething

that is required froma renediati on applicant, you
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know, we believe is potentially problematic.

MR. KING See the other advantage of having
this here is that it allows an inmedi ate screeni ng out
relative to those contaminants where the Tier 1
obj ectives have been nmet. During the course of the
T.A . C.O hearings we had a fairly lengthy explanation
of how t hat whol e system works between if you' ve
elimnated -- excuse ne, if you've excluded one
pat hway, how you go on to the next pathway.

And we think that by having this conparison up
front it will tend to really have peopl e focus on what

the key concerns are relative to the site.
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MR. WATSON: And | think with respect to a
renedi ati on applicant, they would want to do that
where they are relying on the Tier 1 nunbers to
establish nmedi ati on objectives. But when it goes
beyond that | just think that it's an initial
conpari son that may not have any rel evance and coul d
be potentially problematic.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN. M. Rieser, did
you have a follow up point on that?

MR. RIESER. No, | don't. Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyone further on

t hat point?
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MS. McFAWN: | just would like to conment,
M. Watson. \What you have, the point you' ve been
maki ng on this, you m ght want to consider submitting
testinmony on that. That night be w se, because that
way the Board lends a different weight to it than just
your conment.

MR WATSON: Ckay.

MR WGHT: | think that issue may arise
again in the context of Mss Huff's testinmony. There
was a | anguage change suggested there, so we'll
probably revisit it sonetine this afternoon. But
maybe that's sufficient for now

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  All right. Does

anyone have anything further to add on that at this
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poi nt ? (No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Wght, you
may proceed.

MR. WGHT: CQur sixth response obligation is
with regard to Section 740.440(a) on an issue
initially raised by Mss Sharkey at page 378 of the
transcripts fromthe first hearing. The suggestion
was that we change the phrase "recognized
envi ronnental conditions" to "contani nants of

concern", or at l|least add the concept of contam nants
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of concern.

So with regard to that, we have suggested anot her
| anguage change that woul d incorporate that change. |
think that also is a part of Mss Huff's testinony as
well. So that change we woul d propose -- we woul d
propose that that change be nade at 740.440(a).

MR KING | have nothing further to add on
t hat .

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M ss Rosen?

MS. ROSEN: Could you explain the difference
bet ween renedi ati on objectives versus remnedi ation
neasur es?

MR. KING Yeah, what we were trying to do
there is it was just add -- actually that's just kind
of an oversight. The use of the term objectives there

is really an oversight, and it's not consistent with
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the overall structure the way we have them set up.
The context in which this provision is conmng up
is relative to renedi ati on measures, and a type of
renedi ati on where you're not directly |ooking at the
742 renedi ati on objectives.
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
anything further?

M5. HENNESSEY: | have a question. Can you
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expl ain what you nean by that |ast phrase, or other --
the end of the regulation states, "The RA shal
devel op renedi ati on objections in accordance with 35
I11. Adm Code 742 or other remedi ati on neasures as
appropriate.”

In what situation would soneone be devel opi ng
remedi ati on obj ectives or nmeasures apart from 742?

MR KING If you look closely at Part 742
what it's really focused on is what should be the
remedi ati on goal s once there's been rel ease of
contami nation in the environnent. So it goes through
a series of different |evels and procedures as to how
you make conclusions as to what potential threat to
human health and environnent may result relative to
t hose contani nants being in the environment.

Wien we used the termrenedi ati on neasures, we
really are focused on the notion of a situation where

renedi ati on may be required before there's actually
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been a rel ease of contaminants into the environnment.
For instance one of the exanples that we have

gi ven has been a situation where you have drums stored

at a site that may be in a corrosive condition and

they haven't |eaked into the environment yet, but

that's sonething that needs to be addressed in the
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course of the renedi ation, that those things need to
be renbved fromthe | ocation of where they're at.

So we'd use the termrenedi ati on neasure to
di stinguish that type of situation froma renediation
obj ective where it's already been rel eased into the
envi ronnent .

MS. HENNESSEY: Thank you

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN. M. Rieser?

MR RIESER Wuld it make sense to add here
with respect to the remedi ati on neasures sone type of
-- you know, as you have done el sewhere as we will get
toin this errata, some description of what woul d be
appropriate renedi ati on nmeasures or sone factors in
terns of when they would be required? For exanple,
renmedi ati on neasures i s necessary to respond to
i mmi nent health risks, something along those |ines?
Isn't that what you're tal ki ng about?

MR. KING Yes, one of the things we have to
be -- we can look at that a little further as to how

this all fits together. W have to be a little
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careful about not narrowi ng the scope of this so that
you can't deal with situations which normally shoul d
be dealt with in this context.

If you make it too narrow, then you make the

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ILLINO S 217-525-6167

28

program nore narrow, and | mean | think that works as
a di sadvantage. But we can take a look at that a
little bit.

MR RIESER  Thank you

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Watson.

MR WATSON: Wbuld the Agency be willing to
consider attenpting to draft a definition of
remedi ati on neasures and put it in the definitions
section?

MR KING W have a definition of
remedi ati on objective, and that's a nore specific
term We had originally when we put together the
draft had included the notion of renediation neasure
within the definition of remedi ati on objective, but
after -- as we consulted with -- as we consulted with
the Site Renediation Advisory Committee their
recomrendati on, which we concurred in, was that those
concepts really needed to be separated out.

W really felt that the fundamental point was to
make sure that we had a good definition of remediation
obj ective. Renediation nmeasures is really intended to

be nore of a catchall to include things that may have
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gotten not directly addressed by the other term

And so again | guess if sonmebody were willing to
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pose sone definition, we could consider it. But
nobody's presented one to this point, and it certainly
woul d have the potential of again as | was conmenting
bef ore narrowi ng the scope of the programin a way
that then you'd have things which are outside the
scope of the program which really are not intended to
be.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
a further followup point they'd like to make at this
poi nt ?

MR. RAO Yeah, | have a follow up question.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN  Go ahead.

MR RAO Are there any other requirenents in
the rules which sets forth how they get them and what
other neasures may be required at the site other than
remedi ati on obj ectives, or is that |eft open?

MR. KING W have left that open because --
just because we don't know all the context in which
that term may becone applicable at the site. W' ve
given that one exanple, but we'll maybe have a
situation where you have anot her type of threatened
rel ease from sone other type of piece of equipnent or
relative to the site, so we just haven't attenpted to

encl ose that.
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MR. RAO You know, these renediation
nmeasures in terns of how they are inplenented and
whet her they're -- are they like some things that have
to be nmaintained at the site, would they have any
i mplications on the No Further Renediation Letter?

MR KING | would -- the types of issues
that have caused us to think that we need this term
woul d not lead to a problemwith the NFR letter.

W're really tal king about situations where it's a
renmoval situation, you're taking the potential threat
off the site before it beconmes an actual rel ease.

MR. RAO They're nore of a tenmporary nature?

MR KING Yeah, you know, if you think about
-- again going back to the exanple of a situation
where you' ve got druns storing sone kind of waste
material on-site, and there's a concern that they need
to be renoved, well, the obvious remnediation neasure
is remove them

MR. RAO Yes, okay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Rieser.

MR RIESER Aren't you -- by renediation
neasure aren't one of the things that you're talking
about is source rempval or potential source renoval ?

MR KING | don't want to confuse that too

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
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much with the notion of source renpval once
sonet hi ng' s been rel eased.

MR. RIESER. | see, okay.
MR KING So | don't want to -- | mean if we

start making that direct conparison, then we're going
to run into difficulties relative to what 742 is al
about .

MR. RIESER. So you're better -- you want us
to stay focused on the idea that sonething's stil
contained in the unit and that unit's being renoved to
prevent potential releases?

MR KING | think that's a good way to
characterize it

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
anything further at this tine? Sir, please state your
name for the record.

MR GATES: Yes, Pete Gates with Mbil OI. |
would like to go back to M ss Hennessey's question to
M. King. On reading this it says, "The RA shal
devel op remedi ati on objectives in accordance with 35
| AC 742 or other renedi ati on nmeasures as appropriate.”
It could be read basically one of two ways, her first
one being the RA shall devel op one, renediation

obj ectives in accordance with 35 | AC 742, or two,
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other renedi ati on nmeasures as appropri ate.

O it may be read the RA shall devel op renedi ation
obj ectives in accordance with one, 35 | AC 742 or two,
renedi ati on nmeasures as appropri ate.

Whi ch of the two ways of reading it should that
be?

MR KING The former.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hi ng furt her
at this tine?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seei ng not hi ng
further, M. Wght, you nay proceed.

MR WGHT: The seventh response obligation
concerns uncertainty regarding Section 740.440(b), and
sone questions raised by M. Rao and others at
approxi mately 385 of the transcripts of the first
heari ng.

This is the section that deals with conpliance
obligations | believe, and M. King has sone conments
with regard to how that section works.

MR. KING If you have a copy of 740, and
"1l Took at 440, it might be a little bit hel pful.
What we were trying to do here, and again the whole

notion of 740 -- 740.440(b) and (c) is coming up with
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the conpliance point for deternining whether the
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renedi ati on obj ectives have been net.

And what we were trying to do there with the
i ntroductory | anguage on (b) tal ks about where
exposure rights have not been excluded from
consi deration or where there's been no reliance on an
engi neered barrier, and then (c), (c) is where the
sanme kind of introductory phrase, just the converse.

What we were trying to recognize is the fact that
where for instance if you' ve got an engi neered barrier
you woul d not want to be nonitoring the contam nant
| evel s inside the barrier. You' d want to go past on
the outside of the barrier to deternine, to make your
determ nati ons of whether the barrier has been
ef fective.

So in essence if we didn't have this concept here
it would make the whol e notion of an engi neered
barrier or an excluded exposure route meaningl ess,
because you would end up -- you would end up
nmoni toring for conpliance at the same point.

So for instance if you had an engi neered barrier
that was a cap on a site, you wouldn't be taking your
conpl i ance sanpling beneath that cap, because you know

the contanination's there. The conpliance is going to
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be related to making sure that that barrier has been
sufficiently designed and put in place, and then it

will be effective relative to the exposure issue for
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which it was installed.

Then under (b) it's basically saying in the
situation where you don't have that physical barrier
how do you set up -- how do you set up your conpliance
determination relative to the sanpling points.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Rieser?

MR. RIESER. But isn't 440(b)(1)(B) kind of
i nconsi stent, because if you've got an institutiona
control prohibiting the use of groundwater, then
you' ve got an exposure route which has been excl uded.
So it really doesn't neet that overall condition of
(b), of 440(b). | mean | think it's an accurate
statenment it's kind of put in a place where |I'm not
sure it belongs. Do you see what |'m saying?

MR RAO | think that was the question that
you were trying to address.

MR KING Yes. W struggled with howto

make -- as far as trying to nake this, you know,
coherent and consistent. |If you take (b)(1)(B) and
you sinply renmove it, |I'mnot sure -- you can't just

sinply renove it. Because | nmean in a sense an
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institutional control is a little bit different
because it's not a physical barrier there, it's --
here with the notion of (b)(1)(B), you nonitor at the
remedi ation -- at the boundary of the renediation

site.
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You can't nonitor on the other side of the
boundary, because where's the other side of the
boundary?

MR RAO But with an institutional contro
prohi biting the use of groundwater, haven't you
al ready excl uded the pat hway?

MR. KING There's two aspects, and | think
this is inportant. There's two aspects relative to
t hat excl usion of the pathway under Subpart C where
you' re tal king about groundwater. Just having an
institutional control doesn't mean you automatically
excl ude that pathway. There's several other criteria,
and those other criteria are really focused on is
there an inpact on an existing well.

I mean if there's a legal existing well, that its
use is pernmitted, the ordinance isn't going to inpact
that. That still has to be addressed relative to
Subpart C.

So if you have an institutional control that's
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going to prohibit further use of the groundwater
during the -- relative to that institutional control
but there nmay be existing uses, and so you still have
to monitor it at the boundary of the remediation site
to make sure that you have not inpacted that well.

I mean you're going to have nodel ed potentia

i mpact and back calculate it to the boundary of the
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renediation site to devel op a groundwater renediation
nunber, and then you have to nmonitor to make sure
you' ve achi eved that.

So yeah, it seens goofy, but | mean we ki nd of
struggled with how to put that together, and this was
the -- | think it all fits together properly. But if
there's -- if sonebody has sone other suggestions as
to howto do it better, we'd certainly want to hear
about it.

M5. HENNESSEY: |'mwondering if you have an
institutional control that is not going to be
effective as a well on sone adjacent property, because
that well has been grandfathered in and is not
af fected by an ordi nance, why are you neasuring at the
remedi ati on site boundary? Wy is it for exanmple if |
have a source which is distant fromthe -- which is

within the property and the contam nation has not yet
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reached the renedi ation site boundary, but over tine
it might reach that, is it appropriate to sanple only
at the renedi ation site boundary?
MR KING Just a second

I don't have a good answer on that one. |It's --
you're right, | suppose there could be a situation
where the nodeling exercise indicates that the
cont ami nati on may not be reaching an existing well for

a long period of time, and so you may -- your
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nmoni toring may show, initially show no contani nation,
and yet the nodeling may show that some contam nation
is going to eventually get to that nmonitoring point.

We thought that this -- again the whole NFR
concept does not elininate the potential for where
you' ve got concern |like there for continuing
monitoring to assure the effectiveness of the renedy,
so | suppose there could have been a choice to nmove
the sanpling point closer to the contani nant source.
W just made the -- made the judgnment that we thought
that this would be a better place to do the nmonitoring
at .

Frequently, especially when you' ve got snaller
site selecting, you know, then you get into a dispute

as to well, how-- if you don't have it at the
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boundary, well, how close do you have it. And do you
put it halfway to the source, do you put it at the
cont ami nant source, you know, do you put it right next
toit. And this seenmed a way from an admninistrative
standpoint it mght be alittle sinpler for us to have
fewer disputes relative to this issue.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Rieser?

MR. RIESER  The purpose of 440 is to
establish conpliance points under the Site Renedi ation
Program correct?

MR KING That's correct.
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MR. RIESER. Ckay. So the issue of sanpling
to verify the nodeling as to the extent of -- as to
the -- where the groundwater plune nmay end up is
sonet hi ng that you would do under your program pretty
much before you get to this point, is that correct?

MR KING Yes, nuch of it would be done
al ready, that's correct.

MR. RIESER. And so that you woul d devel op
the information to support the nodeling to verify that
you believe you're entitled to the No Further
Remedi ati on Letter based upon what you've established
regardi ng your site conditions?

MR KI NG | think that's correct.
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MR. RIESER. The decision was nmade by the
Agency in conjunction with the Site Renediation
Advi sory Conmittee that conpliance points would be
establ i shed under each separate program and not in
Part 742, right?

MR KING That's correct.

MR KING And so for 740 here we're
establishing a conpliance point in this section?

MR KING That's correct.

MR RIESER | still think it's confusing,
but maybe there's sone proposal on where this could
be, because | understand where you' re com ng from on

this, but it just seems |like an odd thing that you
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woul d have an institutional control prohibiting --
that you woul d establish an institutional contro
which is sonething that typically doesn't happen unti
late in the process, but that wouldn't have rul ed out
addi ti onal sources outside of your institutiona
control, which is the exanple you gave about why you
woul dn't have excluded the pat hway, even though you
had an institutional control

MR KING Well, like | said, if you can
figure out a better way to do it --

MR. RI ESER.  Ckay.

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Watson
MR WATSON: |'ve got a question. You tal ked

about nonitoring requirements, and ny question is what
sort of monitoring requirenents would be inposed under
440(b) (1) (B) subsequent to receiving a No Further
Remedi ation Letter?

MR KING | think it's going to depend upon
the nature of the site involved.

MR WATSON: Wbuld that be set forth in the
No Further Renediation Letter?

MR. KING That's correct. |[|f you | ook at
740.610(a)(6), we stuck in a little phrase "or
moni toring" in addition to the statutory | anguage.

MR WATSON: Ckay. Does the Agency have in

nm nd what types of nonitoring it will require for the
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renedi ati on applicants in these kinds of situations?
MR KING [|'mnot sure what kind of --
rat her than di scuss some hypothetical, we don't have
anything specifically in mind as we sit here right
now. | mean there are certain things we've typically
run into, but whether that's the only way to do
things, | nmean that's sonething that is to be
approached as part of the mediation process.

MR. WATSON: Can you identify the factors
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that the Agency will consider in determning what is
appropriate nonitoring?

MR. KING W've |ooked at -- in the past
we' ve | ooked at seasonal issues where that was a
significant thing to be eval uated.

MR. WATSON: Things |ike the novenent of the
groundwater in terns of flow rates and things like
that and di stance from exposure pat hways, are those --

MR KING Well, when | used the term
seasonal, | was referencing the fact of groundwater
el evati ons changi ng based on season of the year, and
that can have certain inmpacts on what you actually
nonitor as having in the groundwater. So in certain
situations in the past, and I'msure we would in the
future, we want to see nonitoring that would go across
an entire set of seasons.

The LUST rules for instance, though that's not
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directly applicable here, the LUST rul es have their
own set of -- own nmonitoring schene that's laid out in
t he regul ati ons.

MR. WATSON: Is it fair to say then that you
will be requiring quarterly sanmpling at sites to
mai ntain No Further Renediation Letters where there's

groundwat er issues and institutional controls in
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pl ace?

MR KING You know | hate to prejudge that
kind of issue at this point. | think to go down that
path we end up | ocking everything in as to what's
going to happen in the future on a fairly specific
technical point. | don't think we really want to do
t hat here.

MR. WATSON: Yeah, | nean obviously fromthe
standpoi nt of a renediati on applicant |ooking at the,
you know, the costs of mmintaining a No Further
Remedi ation Letter would be a significant issue in
terms of the ability to use the programin a
nmeani ngful way. And quarterly sanpling can get
expensi ve certainly.

MR. RAO Excuse nme, are we discussing the
requi renents of 740. 4407

MR KING No, | think we junmped to the
740. 610.

MR. RAO Ckay, thank you.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Rieser.

MR RIESER If the Agency's already issued a
No Further Renediation Letter saying there's no risk
associated with the site based upon the site's uses,

what is the purpose of requiring post remediation

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ILLINO S 217-525- 6167

43

nmoni t ori ng?

MR KING If there's a -- if you have a
context where for instance if you had an engi neered
barrier, there mght need to be some nonitoring to
determine if that barrier was remaining in place,
continuing to be effective.

MR RIESER Yeah, | think Larry Eastep gave
the exanple if you have a slurry wall you want to do
sone nmonitoring to verify the slurry wall was
precl uding the continued spread of contamni nation,
think that was one exanple he gave. So that was using
the post renediation nmonitoring to check the efficacy
of a specific type of barrier. Are there other
exanpl es?

MR. KING There may be situations, for
i nstance we were just discussing if we had a situation
where the nodeling -- you were relying on a nodeling
presentation as far as showi ng no inpact on the
groundwater. Typically, you know, we'd want to see
sone groundwater data that confirms that that's going

to be the case before the NFR letter is issued.
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But you know, if that shows up, shows up okay,
then we may want sone confirmatory sanple after the

NFR letter is issued. But rather than del ayi ng
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issuing the NFR letter until you' ve got all the date
in front of you, when it looks |like that partial data
is going to show everything's okay, then it nay be the
pragmatic thing to do is issue the NFR letter, do sone
addi ti onal confirmatory sanpling, and then things
woul d be done.

MR RIESER Wuld that be the choice of the
remedi al applicant to do additional sanpling before
receiving the NFR letter?

MR KING | think so. Usually the choice is
they want the letter as quickly as they can get it, so
I mean that's --

MR, RIESER. What would the basis for
deci ding that the data was not enough be?

MR KING Well, if the data doesn't confirm
what the nodel said it would show, that would be
i ndi cation that either sone additional nodeling work
has to be done or sone additional nonitoring has to be
done to figure out what -- why things aren't
confirned.

MR RIESER But if you had data that was
consistent with the nodel, would the Agency -- that

showed -- that's consistent with the npdel, would the
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Agency require nore data in that situation?
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MR KING You nean after the NFR letter is

i ssued?

MR. RI ESER  Yes.

MR KING It's a possibility. | nean again
if you're talking -- one of the issues as we were

tal ki ng before about the issue of seasonal variation.
You know, a guy may want to get his NFR letter six
nonths into the process, and we say yeah, okay, it

| ooks like things are going to be okay so we'll issue
the NFR letter now, but let's do the additiona
sanpling to confirmthat there isn't any problem

MR, RIESER: So there would be an additiona
six nonths to show a year's worth of seasons?

MR KING Right, in the exanple | gave
that's right.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Sir, please state
your name for the record.

MR MJLLER  Yes, ny nane's Randy Muller
representing the Site Renediation Advisory Conmmittee
and Illinois Bankers Association

Is this sort of in contrast to what's now in the
tank program whereby you really don't get the No
Further Action letter until such tinme as all the

quarry sanpling would be done, and B, if in the event
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that this No Further Renedi ation Letter becomnes
conditional, what type of additional |anguage will be

drafted into the No Further Renedi ati on Letter as far
as reopeners and such go?

MR KING On the first question, that's

correct.

MR. MILLER:  Ckay.

MR KING And the second issue as far as the
addi ti onal |anguage, | don't know that there's --
there's a -- there's a requirenent -- there's a

requi renent that says that if you fail to, you know,
do the nonitoring, that the letter could be voided.

If you do the nmonitoring and it shows that you' ve
got a problem then | think we'll probably -- we would
probably -- | would assunme that, you know, everybody
woul d get together and try to figure out what the
ri ght response is.

If we had a situation where there was sone
recal citrance situation, then | think we'd have to
rely on sone of the other | anguage in the voidance
section, which I'"'mnot finding right off the top of ny
head.

MR. MJLLER  So rather than a condition of

the No Further Renediation Letter, it's nore seen as
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an engi neering control, whereby a management contro
option as far as for the additional confirmatory
testing?

MR KING | think that's a good way to | ook
at it.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Watson

MR. WATSON: Wth respect to the nmonitoring
then that | was tal king about, it's true that the
Agency contenpl ates perhaps sone nonitoring, but it
would be linted in duration, | nean you're not
suggesting -- what I'mhearing is that you nmay require
sonme additional nmonitoring to determ ne the
appropri ateness of seasonal variations on the nodeling
results and assunptions, but you do not anticipate
requiring any long termnonitoring over a nunber of
years as part of the No Further Renediation Letter, is
that correct?

MR KING | don't think I can make that
decision as | sit here right now | mean that really
calls for a conclusion that really excludes al
potentials, and | don't think | can do that.

MR WATSON: Is it fair to say that that [ong
term noni toring woul d be an exception rather than the

rul e under this progranf
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MR KING | think that would be fair to say.
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MR. WATSON: Can you identify again what kind
of circunstances at |east now in your m nd would
necessitate long term nonitoring?

MR KING No.

MR. WATSON: Wy not, just because it's a
case by case?

MR. KING That's right.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Wy don't we nove
on then to the next section. M. Wght, you may
proceed.

MR. WGHT: Yes, the next response obligation
was with regard to Section 740.445(a) and (e). Mss
Shar key had rai sed sone issues with regard to the use
of the term appropriateness as being vague and
unclear, and this also turned into a fairly extensive
di scussion involving Dr. Grard and Ms. MFawn as
well, primarily enconpassed at pages 390 to 407 of the
transcripts fromthe Chicago heari ng.

Wth regard to that we have suggested sone
| anguage changes that will be found on Exhibit 7.

MR KING As we were reviewi ng the

transcripts of the hearing, and as | sat through the

742 hearing as well, there was -- Board menbers Grard
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and McFawn kept going over certain factors that we had
i ncluded, so we tried to conbine the Grard and the

McFawn factors into these three itens that we' ve set
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out in (e).

So there may be some things that we nissed, but we
were trying to catch the -- they had a much | onger
list, but we were trying to catch the sense of what
they were saying in these three itens.

MS. McFAWN:  Just for the record, was this
the list that John Sherrill or yourself read off
several tines?

MR. KING No, this was the list you guys
were coming up with as we were tal ki ng.

M5. McFAWN:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Did you have any
ot her further points on that then, M. King?

MR KING That summarizes it.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Okay. Anyone
further? M. Rieser.

MR RIESER Wth respect to 440(a), 445(a),
excuse ne, you've got "denobnstrating that the
requi renents for excluding an exposure route have been
satisfied", would those be the requirenents of 742

Subpart C?
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MR KING That's correct.

MR. RIESER Denonstrating that the
requi renents under 742 Subpart C have been satisfied
for excluding an exposure route have been satisfied?

MR KING That's correct.
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MR. RIESER. Wyuld that be problematic to add
that reference?

MR. KING W can | ook at nmking additiona
clarification.

MR. RIESER  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone el se
have any anything further at this tine on this
section?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seei ng not hi ng,
then, M. Wght, you may proceed.

MR WGHT: The next itemis a simlar item
concerni ng Section 740.510(b), the issue raised was
that the --

MS. ROSEN. Excuse nme, |'msorry, could I --
could we return to 740.445(e)? | have a question on
t hat | anguage.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Sure, go ahead,

M ss Rosen.
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M5. ROSEN: Regarding (e)(1), what do you
mean by the terns prevent or elininate?

MR KING Again we're tal king about this is
in the context of renediation measures, and the notion
there is again focusing back on the exanple where you
have a contai nment unit that's hol ding contaninants

and that's a threat of a release to the environnent,
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that you can -- you're going to prevent that threat by
doi ng sonething specific with that unit.

M5. ROSEN: Thank you.

M5. HENNESSEY: | have one foll ow up
question. \When you refer to threats in this question,
do you nean nmaterial threats or are you concerned wth
any threat to human health or the environnent?

MR KING W have not included the term
material there just sinply because it's al npst an
i ssue of professional judgnent to begin with as to
whet her there's a threat, and if we put the term
material in there, I'mnot sure that that's adding a
whole lot to the exercise of that professiona
j udgrent .

The other notion is where -- is to recogni ze the
context in which this is appearing. There's already

been an exercise of professional judgment in terns of
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havi ng investigated the site and identifying probl ens
related to it, so there's already been a threat
identified as a result of the investigation process at
the point we're discussing this provision here.

MS. HENNESSEY: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hi ng further
t hen?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Al'l right then
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M. Wght, you may proceed to 740.510(b).

MR. WGHT: kay, the issue at 740.510(b) was
a simlar issue with regard to the choice of
term nol ogy in the Agency's original proposal. W had

used words "adequate" and "appropriate", these cane
fromthe statute as | recall.

Nevert hel ess we went back and we took another | ook
at it and tried to be nore specific and came up with
alternative | anguage for the subsections.

MR KING W really -- we had understood --
we had used -- as M. Wght was sayi ng, we had used
the statutory | anguage, and it becane clear fromthe
| ast set of hearings that just use of that |anguage

was not giving enough direction as to what was

required. So we refocused that |anguage into specific
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sections of Part 740 to give clarification as to what
was required

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Does anyone have
anyt hing further on that point?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seei ng not hi ng,
let's proceed then. M. Wght.

MR WGHT: The last issue was also a simlar
i ssue again raised by Mss Sharkey at approxi mtely
page 439 of the transcript fromthe first hearing.

The section in question is 740.515(b)(6). Again Mss
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Sharkey objected to the use of the word "appropriate'
and we returned to that section.

It again is in the context of renediation
nmeasures, and we added additional factors there
simlar to the Section 445(e).

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Do you have
anything to add, M. King?

MR. KING | don't have nothing else to add.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M ss Rosen.

M5. ROSEN: Just one kind of question on
this, and it relates back to Mss Hennessey's
guestion. The identified threat which you're

addressing in 740.515(b)(6)(A) and back in
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740. 445(e) (1) relates back to those recogni zed
environnental conditions that you've either identified
or you've chosen to address in the program correct?

MR KING That's correct.

MS. ROSEN: Ckay, thank you.

MR RIESER. Wth respect to (A)(ii), what is
the scope of the additional threats that we're
concerned with here?

MR KING At the previous hearing one of the
exanples that M. Eastep had tal ked about is the
context when you're -- for instance if you're renoving
drums that are corroding, you don't want to just take

a big forklift and gouge themand spill themall over
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the place and then throw them on sone flatbed truck
and have it leak all over the road and et cetera, et
cetera.

I mean there's a prescribed notion that you go
t hrough. You overpack the drunms to nmake sure that you
don't cause sone additional environnental problem

So that's what we're trying to address there is
the notion that you don't propose to prevent or
elimnate the identified threat by doi ng sonething
which is far worse

MR. RIESER: And of course sone of that would
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be taken care of under the third clause, "consistent
with the Act and applicable regulations”, which

t hi nk preclude gouging sonething with a forklift and
letting it spill out.

MR KING Well, you know, if you can find
sonething in the regs that prevents gouging with a
forklift, tell me. 1'll be sonewhat surprised

MR RIESER Al right, thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hing further
than on this point?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
anyt hing further on anything the Agency has brought up
to this point?

(No response.)
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Okay, seeing
not hi ng why don't we take a quick ten mnute break and
resune at 11:40

(A recess was taken.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Wy don't we go
back on the record. M. Rieser has one nore point
that he wanted to make on Section 740.515(b)(6)(A).

MR. RIESER. Yes, and this again goes to the

i ssue of the creating additional -- can be inplenmented
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wi thout creating additional threats, (A)(ii). | nean
t he Agency woul d agree that doing a |lot of renoval
activity such as noving contami nated material or

di scharge of contaminated water or soil vapor
extraction technology all have the potential to create

threats, correct?

MR KING Well, | don't knowif | would
necessarily agree with that. | mean if there -- if
those things are done properly, | don't know that
they're creating threats. | nean | guess there's a

potential if they're not done properly.

MR RIESER But the Agency woul d view those
activities as activities that have the potential for
creating additional threats and thus be excluded under
this proposal ?

MR KING | guess |I'mconfused by that

gquestion. Maybe it's the first question that confused
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MR RIESER If you had a -- either for
exanpl e soil vapor extraction technol ogy, that has a
rel ease, correct?

MR KING That's correct.

MR. RIESER. So that rel ease is adding

additional -- has added sonmething to additional nedia,
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you're taking sonething away fromthe soil, nowit's
going into the air, correct?

MR KING That's correct.

MR. RIESER. Ckay, would that be the type of
thing that would be a -- considered an additiona
threat under this |anguage and be subject to being
excl uded?

MR. KING No.

MR RIESER  Ckay, thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hing further
then on this section?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Al'l right, then
let's proceed to the questions that were deferred to
Gary King at the last hearing. M. Wght, you can go
ahead and proceed with your --

MR WGHT: W had several questions which
were deferred because of M. King's unavoi dabl e

absence at the second day of the Chicago hearings.
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W' ve nade a listing of those questions.

I think we planned on taking themsimlar to what

the Hearing Oficer followed the first time, where we

woul d just do the series fromthe Site Remedi ation

Advi sory Conmittee and then we would go to the
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questions of Gardner, Carton & Douglas, and then to

M ss Sharkey's.

If that's acceptable, we would start with the

questions fromthe Site Renediati on Advi sory

Conmi ttee, and the ones that we had on our

list that

were deferred first were the series 51 through 57 on

G oundwat er Managenent Zones.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Before you go

ahead on that, | just -- there was a question before

that pertaining to Section 740.440(a) and it was the

qguestion by Gardner, Carton & Douglas. Question

number 11. So do you feel that that has been

adequat el y answered?

MR WGHT: Well, there's been a | ot of

di scussion on that this norning.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Ri ght

MR WGHT: And M. Watson asked severa

gquestions with regard to that. |If he feels it hasn't

been answered, nmaybe he would like to repeat the

qguestion and we'll see whether we think it

MR WATSON: Wth respect to 11

has.

guess |
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would -- we have had a di scussion about it earlier
today, and |I think that the questionis a little bit

confusing in ternms of the wording that's used.
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I think that Section 740.440(a) relates to not
nmoni toring but conpliance sanpling to determine the
conpliance with remedi ati on objectives. And | do
bel i eve that the Agency has answered my question
satisfactorily with respect to that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  All right then
And then did you want to proceed then, M. Wght, with
530, or there were also sone prefil ed questions by
Mayer, Brown & Platt on Section 740.515.

MR WGHT: I|I'msorry, | probably wasn't
clear. Wat | had hoped that we would do woul d cover
all of the deferred questions for the Advisory
Conmmittee but in the order in which they were
originally prefiled, and then all of the remaining
questions for Gardner, Carton & Douglas, and then al
the remai ni ng questions from M ss Sharkey.

So | probably mislead you when | said in the sane
formthat you did, because | guess that wasn't quite
what we did before.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Ri ght .

MR WGHT: So we would take themin that
order.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: | deally we woul d
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like to proceed through so we're in numerical fashion
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and so proceed in the same context as we did at the
first hearing, if that's -- if you're prepared to
proceed in that manner.

MR WGHT: It will take ne a few minutes to
t hi nk about this and which one should come first.
It's your opinion that the questions of M ss Sharkey
were the next ones in order?

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN Yes, after the
prefiled question of Gardner, Carton & Dougl as,
question nunber 11.

MR WGHT: Ckay, we had two questions from
M ss Sharkey. The ones | had were on page seven of
her prefiled questions and under the headi ng of
Section 740.515?

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Ri ght, and
believe there were three, first two paragraphs and the
| ast paragraph under that question number 12.

MR WGHT: | would say that the | ast one has
been answered, and that was addressed in the earlier
portion of our presentation today.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Ckay.

MR WGHT: But | do think that we do stil
owe answers with regard to the first two.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  COkay. And let ne
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just read those two questions into the record, or |'l]I
read the first one, and then proceed with the second
one since Mss Sharkey is absent today.

This pertains to Section 740.515, the standards
for review of renediation objectives reports. And
Mayer, Brown & Platt's question asks: Regarding
satisfying the Section 742. 305 requirenents for
excl usi on of exposure routes, would a remnedi ation
applicant performing a focused site renediation and
requesting a focused NFR letter be required to sanple
for hazardous characteristics and in the soil in order
to exclude an exposure route, if neither of these
woul d be associated with the release at issue? And
then she says, see Section 742.305(c) and (d).

MR KING [I'mtrying to remenber which
hearing we tal ked about this at. W spent -- | think
it was the last T.A.C. O hearing we spent quite a bit
of time really talking about this issue. I'ma little
hesitant to go into too nuch depth on the answer
because it night confuse the record, but basically
you're not required to sanple in every instance

What 305(c) and (d) require, which is really what
this question's focused on, is a denonstration that

t hose requirements have been net.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  And then why
don't we proceed then to her second question regarding
area background, 740.515(b)(2)(1). Wuld these rules
require a renediation applicant performng a focused
site renediation to renediate to | evels bel ow area
background | evel s?

MR KING Well, we did include in -- and
| ooked at, for instance it could be a situation if you
| ook at 740.515(b)(2)(D), that would be a situation
where the renedi ation could be required to |levels
bel ow t he area background, where in that situation if
you' ve got an acute threat.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  And is that true
only for contam nants of concern?

MR. KING |'mnot sure, because | really was
confused with the context of what contani nants of
concern nmeant there. So | nean nmy notes were just --
we're really going to have to ask her to clarify that
question further to be able to answer it.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Ckay. M.

Ri eser?

MR RIESER Not to step in her shoes, but |

woul d think that what she was tal ki ng about here woul d

be that if you did a focused site investigation that
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identified additional, additional substances at the
site which weren't contaminants of concern under your
focused site investigation, if they were exceedi ng
area background |l evels such as to create an acute
threat, would you still have to renmedi ate them even
if they weren't part of the focused site eval uation?

MR. KING The regul ations here, the |ogic of
the regul ati ons would all ow you to just address the
focused site renediation and those contani nants of
concern. However, if somebody's |eaving an acute
threat, there's obviously other reasons and ot her
| egal capabilities that could force that to be
addressed because of the nature of the problem

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Al right. Then
does anyone have any further foll ow up questions on
that issue?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Then | believe
the next prefiled question pertains to Section
740. 530, and that was question nunber 13 filed by
Gardner, Carton & Douglas. M. Watson

MR. WATSON: Number 13 states: Proposed
Section 740.530 provides that G oundwater Managemnent

Zones are automatically established upon the Agency's
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approval of a Renedial Action Plan. Question (a).

What procedures nmust the remediation applicant foll ow
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to request approval of a G oundwater Managenent Zone
prior to approval of the Remedial Action Plan?

MR. KING It doesn't appear that there are
procedures that allow that.

MR. WATSON:  Shoul d there be in your view?

MR KING No.

MR. WATSON: Wy not ?

MR. KING If you |look back, we've tracked
that, in our proposal we have tracked the concept as
it has occurred under 620, and if you |l ook at 620
rules, 620 rules envision that there's a renediation
Remedi al Action Plan that's been approved before the
GW -- before the GV takes effect.

MR WATSON:  1'Il ask my question (b) now,
too. What safeguards are available to protect a
remedi ati on applicant from enforcement for before a
G oundwat er Managenent Zone is granted?

MR KING Well, | think, you know, if you're
tal ki ng about a |l egal proceeding in a court of |aw or
a proceedi ng before the Board, in both those foruns
you're entitled to due process of law, and they have

procedures that safeguard enforcement cases. There's
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all sorts of procedures that apply in enforcenent
cases.
MR WATSON: Is the Agency willing to make

any representations with respect to people that are --
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that have submitted a renediation application
regardi ng enforcement and Groundwat er Managenent
Zones?

MR KING Well, if they don't have a
Groundwat er Managenment Zone and they have cont ami nant
level s that are in the groundwater that are in excess
of Board standards under 620, then that could be
considered as part of litigation against that conpany.

MR. WATSON: But if a renediation applicant
is in the programand is intending to address the
groundwat er as part of the program the Agency except
in exceptional circunstances is going to allow the
groundwater -- allow the renediation applicant to
develop a plan with respect to the groundwater
managenent issue, isn't that fair?

MR. KING The rules provide a methodol ogy
whi ch sonebody can -- who is part of the program can
bring forth various plans for investigation and
renedi al action, and the procedures are set forth for

us to revi ew t hose.
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MR WATSON:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Do you have
anything further on that question then, M. Watson?

MR. WATSON:  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Let's proceed

then to the Site Renediation Advisory Committee.
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MS. ROSEN: Excuse me, could | ask a
followup on that, please?

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Sure.

MS. ROSEN: Just to further el aborate on what
I think might be part of the point here, is it correct
that it isn't the Agency's intentions to pursue
enforcenent in every circunstance where a remnedi ation
applicant has subnmitted information that shows that
they m ght have contamnation in the groundwater in
excess of the Groundwater Quality Standards Part 620
prior to getting the Renedial Action Plan approved and
a GW granted?

MR KING | think as far as when we use our
enforcenent discretion in nmaking decisions as to what
cases to proceed on, we always look -- one of the
factors that we look at is what |evel of cooperation
is going on, what sense or what's the goal of the

enforcenent case, and so this will be a factor to be
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eval uated in making that kind of discretionary
deci si on.
MS. ROSEN: Ckay, thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hi ng further
at this tine?
(No response.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Let's proceed

then to the Advisory Committee's prefiled questions
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nunbers 51 through 57, also pertaining to the same
Section, 740.530(a). M. R eser and M ss Rosen

MR. RIESER. \What type of remedi ati on nmust be
performed in order to qualify for an automatic GW?

MR. KING | believe we nmade sone suggested
revisions to Section 530(a) as part of errata sheet
number one.

MR WGHT: That would be Exhibit Nunber 6
for the record.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  There's al so
copies of the errata sheet on the table.

MR RIESER So that would be the revision to
(a) that says "groundwater that is the subject of the
Remedi al Action Plan shall automatically be classified
as a Groundwater Managenent Zone"?

MR KING That's correct.
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MR R ESER Is it sufficient that the active
remedi ati on which is occurring addresses the migration
to groundwater portion of a groundwater ingestion
pat hway pursuant to 35 Illinois Adnministrative Code
7427

MR KING That's generally correct. You
still have to follow, you know, the procedures under
740 and 742 when you get to that decision. And you
also -- that's -- there may be other renediation

el enent s addressi ng ot her pathways.
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But if you're excluding the other pathways from
consideration, and if you're only |ooking at the
groundwat er ingestion route, then that's correct.

MR RIESER So a Renediation Action Plan
whi ch addressed source renoval that was approvabl e,
that would qualify for a Gw?

MR KING Well, you can't -- source renova
may be only one part of addressing the migration to
groundwat er pat hway. You may have to do source
renoval and then do sonme -- you may have to do then a
-- like a Tier 2 calculation to see if the remaining
material is not going to cause a problemrelative to
t he groundwat er issue.

So | think when you use the term source renoval,
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it's alittle bit too narrow in the context of what
the rest of 742 requires.

MR. RIESER  How about source renoval and
continued nmonitoring over tinme to verify the accuracy
of the nodeling effort?

MR KING Whsat |'m quibbling about is the --
where you' ve used the term source renoval, because you
can have contaninant |evels that are not considered
source under the T.A C. O procedure, but which need to
be addressed if you're addressing the migration to
groundwat er portion of the groundwater ingestion

rout e.
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MR. RIESER. And | guess what |'mgetting at
is do you have to have a punp and treat groundwater
systemin order to get renedial action to have the
pl an approved for an automatic GW?

MR KI NG No, that's not required. You
woul dn't need that to address the migration to
groundwat er portion of that route.

MR. RIESER. Wy does the automatic GV --

MR. DUNHAM | have a followup if | may to
the I ast question. |If you have institutional control.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Coul d you j ust

state your name for the record?
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MR DUNHAM |I'm Emrett Dunham |'m
representing the Metropolitan Water Recl amation
District of Greater Chicago.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Thank you.

MR. DUNHAM |If you have an institutional
control that elimnates the groundwater pathway, there
woul d be no Groundwat er Managenent Zone, is that
correct?

MR. KING | think that's correct, yes.

MR. DUNHAM  And what if a legitimte use of
the property such as excavation for buil ding
construction encountered groundwater, would you then
create a groundwater pathway and create a G oundwater

Managenent Zone, or would the No Further Remediation
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Letter prohibit construction as part of the
institutional control?

MR. KING Wat we were envisioning, we were
envisioning the latter, that in essence the No Further
Remedi ation Letter would restrict site activities
relative to creating that additional pathway or --

MR. DUNHAM  Essentially prohibit anything
t hat woul d encount er groundwater?

MR KING | think in the exanple you used

that woul d be correct.
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MR. DUNHAM  Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN M. Rieser.
MR RIESER | just want to follow up. If

you had a -- if you were able to exclude the
groundwat er pathway as M. Dunham di scussed, but you
need to do further work on the property to address air
pat hways, woul dn't you still be entitled to a GV to
deal with whatever groundwater issues might be there,
but the pat hways were excluded, so you didn't have to
remedi ate them if you followthat? So that you
didn't have an NFR | etter saying that those conditions
were acceptable, but would you still need sone
protection that recognized that those -- that those
groundwat er conditions -- |I'msorry, you would need an
NFR | etter -- you wouldn't have an NFR letter to say

that all site conditions were acceptable, but would
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you still need sonme protection with respect to the
groundwat er issues whi ch have been deened acceptabl e
by virtue of the exclusion of the pathway?

MR KING Well, you kind of lost ne on that

one.
MR R ESER |'msorry.
MR KING But what -- but | think kind of
the -- if you ook at 530(a) and what really the focus
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is if groundwater is the subject of the Renedi al
Action Plan, | think -- and | think you're trying to
posit an exanple where that's the case, if that is the
case, then that would apply.

MR RIESER | guess the exanple I'mtrying
to posit, if you had a -- if you had an active
renediation on a site that was really designed to dea
with the inhal ati on pathway, but you had been able to
excl ude the groundwat er pathway through institutiona
controls or sone other neans so you weren't in a
position to get your NFR letter, but you had al ready
reached a decision with the Agency that the
groundwat er pat hway had been excl uded, woul dn't that
site still be entitled to the protection of the
G oundwat er Managenent Zone as it applies to
groundwater, so there wouldn't be a threat of
potential enforcement regarding those groundwater

| evel s?
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MR. KING The exanple that you gave, | don't
think it fits within the context of what's |aid out
here. It may have fit within the context of the
| anguage that we excluded and we took out, but that
was the discussion, that it seemed |ike people didn't

want that |anguage in there either so --
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M5. ROSEN: Just a nonent, please.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Ckay.

MR. RIESER  Maybe this woul d be anot her way
to ask the question, is that the pathway exclusion --
woul d the pat hway exclusion be a part of the approved
Remedi al Action Plan, in addition to the active
remedi ati on that was being applied to the other
i nhal ati on pat hway?

MR KING [I'mstill lTost. I'msorry.

MR RIESER | guess this is -- | want to --
we're going to have to conme back to this, because if
you | ook at 530(f) and (g), the scope of the No
Further Renediation is tied to the G oundwater
Management Zone. So | would think that if you had
been able to exclude groundwater pathway, which |
think you do in the context of the approved
Renedi ati on Action Plan, even if it addresses other
pat hway issues as well, you have to have a G oundwater
Managenment Zone for that excluded pathway so that you

get the full relief that's provided under (f) and (Q)
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and eventual |y under 740.105.
MR. KING |Is there a question there?
MR RIESER. Well, | guess |looking at (f) and

(g), does that give any -- give you any further
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t houghts on the answers that you gave earlier?
MR KING | don't think this is a -- we can

gi ve you any ki nd of coherent answer as we sit here.

MR RIESER. | think this is something we'll
have to revisit later on

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  That's fi ne,
you're specifically saying |later on at what point?

MR RIESER  Hopefully later on in this
hearing, after we've had a chance to converse perhaps
at a break

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  That's fine. You
can proceed w th your questioning then

M5. ROSEN: Question number 52. Wy does the
aut omati ¢ Groundwat er Managenent Zone not occur unti
the approval of a Remedial Action Plan? And I'|
proceed with the next part. Wuld not the dinensions
of the Groundwat er Managenent Zone be identified after
the investigation report or site investigation report?

MR KING | think it's -- answering the
second question first, it is correct that the
di rensions of the GW should be identified after the

i nvestigation report.
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However, as we | ook at the notion of a G oundwater

Managenment Zone, and this is carried through in the
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620 definition and in the definition we have in 740,
is the notion of managing to mitigate the inmpairment.
And it's not just an identification of the zone, but
the notion that there is a nanagenent to mitigate the
i mpai r ment .

W saw that the approval of Renedial Action Plan
was really the first point from our standpoint where
we knew there would be a firmconmitnent that the
remedi al action was going to occur to address the
groundwat er situation

In addition, that's the way that 620 has set it
up, that under 620 you do not get GW approval unti
you' ve got a Renedial Action Plan

MS. ROSEN: Thank you.

MR RIESER Going on to 53. WII the RA be
required to request a GWZ in its Renmedial Action Plan
and will this plan have to be approved by the Agency
for the GV to take effect?

MR KING | think that's a conmpound
question, and the answer to the first part of that
question is no. And the answer to the second part of
the question is yes.

MR RIESER If the Agency rejects a Renedi al

Action Plan which contains a GW, can it do so because
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Is there a word missing in the

guestion? Do you nmean can it do so because the GW is

not requested? O have you asked the question that

you want answer ed?

MR. RIESER. No, that's the question | want.

MR, KI NG

MR. RI ESER

kay, the answer's no.

So that takes care of the | ast

question. Wth respect to 530(b), why is the Gw

required to be contiguous with the remediation site?

MR KI NG

If you |l ook at the errata sheet,

we made a change in errata sheet one so that that's

not a requirenent.

MR. RI ESER

It's still a requirenent, is it

not, that if the GW extends to an adjacent property

that you need the perm ssion of the adjacent property

owner ?

MR KI NG

That's correct.

MR, RIESER  Ckay.

t hat ?

And what's the basis for

MR KING W've just -- we've always seen

and this goes back to the adoption of 620, although

there's nothing that directly addresses this point in

620 or the Board's

opi ni on,

we have -- in inplenmenting
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the 620 provision, we have just seen -- we have
required that off-site approval, because we just have
al ways considered that an issue of fairness if

contami nation is going to be off-site and someone
wants to say that that's okay to be off-site, that
there should be an opportunity for that off-site
person as a matter of due process of lawin this
country to say hey, you can't just take this right to
havi ng a heal t hful environnent away w thout ny having
any input into it.

MR. RIESER. Ckay, just to finish up the

questions, and then we'll go into that, you would --
with respect to question nunber 5, | think you stated
in your answer it's not stated anywhere in 35 Illinois

Adm Code 620 or the Board's opinions adopting the
rule that an adjacent |and owner nmust agree to a GV
whi ch extends on his or her property?

MR KING That's what | said before, that's
correct.

MR RIESER Al right. Then what specific
rights would such a [ andowner forego if the GW
extends under their property without their approval ?

MR KING Well, | think it could have

several inpacts. One, it could affect their ability
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to use the groundwater that's under their site. It
could affect the ability to engage in a transaction
which sells their property to sonebody el se.

It could inmpact their ability to assert a |l ega
action either as a matter of conmon |aw or under the
Envi ronmental Protection Act. And we'd just -- it
just seens that that bundle of rights is sonething
that's been recogni zed under principles of American
law for a long time, and that they just shouldn't be
taken away without some -- wi thout due process of |aw

or assent by the | andl ord.

MR RIESER. How would the existence of a GW

preclude a common |law right to sue for trespass or
associ ated with any potential deval uing of the
property associated with the presence of that type of
gr oundwat er ?

MR KING | think in -- not to get engaged
in too nuch | egal debate on sonmething that | think is
really a legal issue, but if -- the notion of
groundwat er being in excess of a 620 standard, | think
the Board has recogni zed that at a mininmumthat could
be used as evidence of water pollution occurring at a
site.

And if in fact there's -- somebody coul d assert
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there's -- that there can be water pollution because

that -- because, you know, the GW is in existence, |
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think that could inmpact the ability of somebody to
assert there's water pollution, and | think that then
could end up being an acceptance of a deval uation
relative to that property.

M5. HENNESSEY: | have a follow up question.
| don't want to interrupt you, M. --

MR. RIESER. No, go ahead.

M5. HENNESSEY: Wbuld you consider the
exi stence of a GW then a defense to a lawsuit for
wat er pol lution?

MR KING It would be a defense if there --
if the assertion of an exceedence of the 620 standards
is by itself a -- that's a violation of the -- in and
of itself and there's an assertable thing, and | don't
know that that's been entirely clarified. So | don't
know if it is the notion of an absolute defense, but I
think it certainly would -- as | was saying before,
think it would inpact the ability to raise a piece of
evi dence of water pollution

I don't know that the Board has had the question
put before themas to whether an exceedence of 620 is

directly enforceable without tying it to another
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section of the Act, like Section 12(a) or Section
12(d). | don't think the Board' s answered that
guesti on.

MS. HENNESSEY: You may or may not know t he
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answer to this question. But under the |aw of
I1linois, is groundwater considered property of the
state?

MR KING | think that that issue is not --
is not clear as a matter of lawin Illinois. There
are sone bodies of water which clearly are the
responsibility of the state, sone of the major
wat erways. But | don't think Illinois has the kind of
-- sone doctrines that other states have where al
groundwater is in essence held in a public domain. |
don't think Illinois's | aw goes that far

M5. HENNESSEY: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN. M ss Rosen?

MS. ROSEN: This goes to the issue | thought
I -- 1 think I've heard you state that the G oundwater
Managenent Zone, one of the purposes of it is to
provide relief fromthe alleged 620 violation, is that
correct? |Is that a proper characterization?

MR KING | think it has that effect.

M5. ROSEN: Ckay. Then ny question goes to
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-- I'"mreadi ng somewhat of an inconsistency between
what is proposed in (d) of this section as to it says
whil e a G oundwater Management Zone is in effect the
ot herwi se applicabl e standards of Part 620 shall not
be applicable to the contani nants of concern for which

groundwat er renedi ati on objectives have been approved
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in the remedi ati on objectives report.

So there it looks like you're only getting relief
fromPart 620 if you have a groundwater remredi ation
obj ective that has been approved.

If you conmpare that to (a), it looks like it's
broader in (a), and that the GW goes to all of the
groundwat er whi ch mi ght be the subject of the Renedi al
Action Plan for all of those contam nants of concern.

Is there an inconsistency there or am|l -- and if
there is an inconsistency, what do you propose the
relief that the GW is supposed to provide go to?

MR KING | don't think there's an
i nconsi stency here. |If you ook at the organization
of this, the renedi ati on objectives report is approved
before the Renedial Action Plan. So you have a report
that's approved and then the GWZ and the renediation
obj ectives in that report are the ones that are going

to apply. But the GW does not itself become
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effective until the Renedial Action Plan is approved.
M5. ROSEN: So the renediation -- groundwater
remedi ati on obj ectives that are approved in ny
remedi ati on obj ectives report are the ones that are
pertaining to the specified contami nants of concern
under (a)? |Is that howit is tied?
MR KING Yes, that's correct.

M5. ROSEN: Okay. If | could this then kind
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of becones the issue that we were di scussing earlier
and want to revisit. So I'd like to revisit that
later if | could. Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Al right. Did
you want to interject sonething at this point?

MR. MIULLER: | just wanted to ask a further
question if | could sort of fromthe uninfornmed banker
perspective if you woul d.

If you were to say basically establish a
Groundwat er Managenment Zone that exceeded the property
boundaries in issuance of No Further Renediation
Letter, I've also al ways understood the Act to be
protective of the health and environnent. Once you've
i ssued a No Further Renediation Letter you have in
essence said that there is no inpact to health and the

envi ronnent .
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However, | sense that there is some concern
relative to the issuance of that G oundwater
Managenent Zone beyond the property boundary nay go to
i npact the conmon | aw provisions of trespass and
nui sance, whereby you've given a rebuttable
presunption under the Act and therefore created a
defense to those sort of conmon | aw provisions. |
nmean is that really the intent of the Act here?

MR KING Well, what | think we were really

trying to do with the structure of all of this, and it
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goes to the original notion that a person can do a
renedi ati on on just a piece of property w thout
addressing all the contamination issues that may have
occurred as a result of releases fromthat property.

And in structuring it that way, that's why we felt
that you had to structure the GW so it's only
reaching the linmts either of the renediation site or
there's approval from sonebody else to say hey, it's
okay if this GW extends onto ny site.

So the NFR letter would be applicable if you came
in and said | want an NFR letter for site A then the
NFR letter would apply to Site A and for properties
beyond Site A there would be no statement as to a

liability or the -- whether areas beyond Site A are
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protective of the public health and environment.

MR. MIULLER: Now does this approval go, given
hi s concession of his rights and responsibilities
under the conmon | aw provision or basically, because
beyond the fact that you're protecting his health and
envi ronnment, his approval has to go to other stands as
well, too. | nmean if | have a contam nation that
exceeds ny property boundary and |I've got your
conpl ete and thorough expert opinion that |'ve taken
into account ny nodeling, there are no potable wells
by ordi nance and all this sort of thing, there's no

i npact to health and environnent, but now you're
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telling ne that | have to go and bring himin the
equation to provide an ancillary opinion to yours,
mean isn't that really just all going to the common

| aw provi sion of trespass and nui sance and di m nution
of property val ue?

MR KING | think that's a -- it's alnpbst a
site-specific kind of situation that you're talking
about, because | think it's -- the decision's going to
vary on the nature of -- you know, for instance if
cont am nati on has gone off-site, but if it's belowthe
Tier 1 levels, you know, we're really saying that

that's an acceptable |evel.
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Now, that's whether that still causes a problem
for the person off-site, because of for instance some
ki nd of construction activity, they may have to dig
around under the site and, you know, encounter that
material, that may have sone inpact on their ability
to manage their site, which could result in sone
conmon | aw i ssue as to additional costs they m ght
have.

MR MJULLER  And | guess that's ny point,
woul dn't his remedy be under comon | aw provision as
opposed to then going back and citing a problemw th
the statute?

MR. KING In the exanple | gave you that

woul d certainly be the case
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Did you want to
proceed then with the next section of questions?

MR. RIESER Yeah, | think with respect to
57, the Agency's nodified the | anguage, but let ne
just confirmthat. |In their errata sheet the Agency
has nodified | anguage that said that the GwW
term nated on the approval of the remediation action
-- Renedi al Action Conpletion Report. And so that the
GW now term nates upon the issuance of the No Further

Renedi ation Letter, | think that's stated in the
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revised 530(f), is that correct?

MR KING Actually it's in (c). And this --

MR RIESER  Ch.

MR KING If you look at this, this wll
look a little strange, because we're tal king about one
of those changes that never occurred kind of things,
and in essence we had -- we had drafted this provision
and then put sone additional |anguage together which
we had discussed with the Advisory Conmittee in |
bel i eve October of this year, and based on that
di scussion went back to the original |anguage we had.

So that's why it's a change, there's a change but
it doesn't look like there's any change in the
regul ati on.

MR RIESER Is the No Further Renediation

Letter intended to be as -- intended to give the sane
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types of legal protections with respect to groundwater
| evel s that the GWZ does?

MR KING | think that's correct.

MR. RIESER  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Al right. Then
| believe that was the end of the prefiled questions
by the Site Renedi ati on Advi sory Committee.

And there were al so questions submitted by Mayer,
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Brown & Platt, question nunber 15 pertaining to the
sane section. Sone of these | believe m ght have
al ready been adequately answered, but I'Il just read
theminto the record and the Agency can respond as
they feel appropriate.

The first question is does the Renedial Action
Pl an have to contain provisions for active renediation
in order for a GW to be established under this
section?

MR. KING | think we already answered that
guesti on.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: | agree. |Is the
per m ssion of --

MR RIESER I'msorry, actually it was a
slightly different question. |'d be interested in
hearing this.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  You want a

further answer then?
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MR. RIESER. Yeah, | think it was a slightly
di fferent question which was asked before.

MR. KING The issue under -- in question in
my mind beconmes a di scussion of active remediation
and that was what | thought we really had spent quite

a bit of time tal king about what an active remnedi ation
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was or wasn't, and we were asked questions about, you
know, is this or that included. So | really didn't
see this as covering any additional ground.

MR R ESER So is the answer to this no?

MR. KING Well, the answer was yes.

MR, RIESER  Dependi ng upon how you descri be
an active remnedi ation?

MR KING Exactly.

MR, RIESER: And we tal ked about that
previously.

MR KING That's right.

MR RIESER But it still might not have to
be a punp and treat to be an active renedi ation?

MR KING That's correct.

MR RIESER  Ckay, thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  All right. Then
the next question is is the permission of an affected
property owner required even if no remedial activity
will take place on his property?

MR, KI NG Yes.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  And can a GW
beconme effective as to other properties even if one
af fected property owner refuses perm ssion?

MR, KI NG Yes.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: I f monitoring
under the Renedial Action Plan subsequently shows a
broader area of contami nation, is that broader area
automatically included in the Gw?

MR KING That would be correct if that
additional area is part of the renmediation site.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  And i f

nonitoring --

M5. ROSEN: Excuse ne, can | follow up on
t hat point?

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Sur e.

M5. ROSEN: If it was not included as part of
the renediation site you woul d have the ability to go
and seek the approval of the newly affected property
owner ?

MR KING That's correct.

MS. ROSEN: Ckay, thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  As noni tori ng
under the Renedial Action Plan shows a reduction in
contam nants, for exanple as wells clean up, does the
GW automatically shrink and eventually automatically

term nat e?
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MR. KING  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  And t he | ast
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guestion is can a GW remain in effect beyond issuance
of an NFR letter?

MR. KING No.

M5. ROSEN: May | ask a question?

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Go ahead, M ss
Rosen.

MS. ROSEN: Related to that point, your
proposed | anguage under (g), and this isn't
necessarily a change, provides relief fromthe
different 620 requirenments only when the GV is in
effect.

Shoul d that also include the tine after the No
Further Renediation Letter is issued, or is that
basically no longer -- will 620 no | onger be
applicable at all because of the provisions under
Subsection (f)?

MR KING | think you need to look at -- |et
me find the reference here. This is Section
742.105(g). | think that section answers the question
t here.

M5. ROSEN: Okay. Thank you. Could you
maybe paraphrase that or just explain what that does,
just for the record here in this proceeding?

MR, KI NG How about if | read it?
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MS. ROSEN: That woul d be nice.

MR. KING This is Section 742.105(g). This
is part of the Agency's proposal in R97-11 -- 12,
excuse ne, 12. And that provision states as follows:
"The Agency's issuance of a No Further Renediation
determ nati on pursuant to the requirements applicable
to the program under which the renediation is
performed shall be considered, while the determ nation
is in effect, prima facie evidence that the
contami nants of concern at the site do not, relative
to groundwater, cause or tend to cause water pollution
under Section 12(a) of the Act or create a water
pol l uti on hazard under Section 12(d) of the Act." And
t hat concl udes the Subsection (Qg).

MS. ROSEN: How does that pertain to the
requi renents under Part 620 for the different review,
reporting and listing?

MR. KING For this one the |language is
i ncluded in 740.530(Q).

M5. ROSEN: | was questioning you on 735 --
740.530(g) as proposed in the errata sheet and maybe
I'm--

MR WGHT: |Is your question just generally

with regard to how (g) is intended to operate with
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regard to the 620 regulations, or is it sonething
ot her than that?
M5. ROSEN: That's ny question, yes.
MR. WGHT: And specifically what?
M5. ROSEN: Well, it's only if -- this (g) is

only relief as long as you have a G oundwater
Managenent Zone in effect. Once you get your No

Furt her Renedi ation Letter your G oundwater Managenent
Zone is no longer in effect. So how does that -- is
there any relief for the review, reporting and listing
requi renents under 620 for after your No Further

Renedi ation Letter is in effect?

MR. KING There are requirements as far as
I"mlooking -- for instance there's a provision in
620. 250, and that's the GWZ provision in 620. In
there it tal ks about this review taking place every
five years relative to a GV under 620. Well, this is
not a GW under 620. So those 620 requirenments woul d
not apply.

MS. ROSEN: Ckay, so all of the 620
requi renents for review, reporting and listing that
you're referencing in (g) are no |onger requirements
unless a GW is in effect in the first place?

MR KING Right, and then just don't --

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ILLINO S 217-525- 6167

93



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

1

you're getting a little bit broad with the question

there. | nmean if you're talking just about the GW
provi sion, yeah, that would still be true.
| mean because there are other -- you know, if you

| ook at the Subpart C of 620 there's -- you know,
there's still requirenents on preventative
notification and preventative responsibilities, and
those could still apply on a site.

MS. ROSEN: So that the relief afforded under
subsection (g) is only applicable to the provisions of
620 that relate -- is linmted in some way, it's not
everything that's in 620 in regards to review,
reporting and listing?

MR KING R ght. |If you get a chance to
| ook at 620.250(c), | mean there it tal ks about
specific things that have to occur relative to
nonitoring and reporting relative to a GW that's been
approved under 620.250. Well, this would not be a GW
approved under 620.250, so you wouldn't | ook at those
provisions. They would not apply.

MS. ROSEN: Ckay.

MR. RAO So are you saying that the Gw
requi renents under 740 has got nothing to do with 6207?

Because, you know, you use the term GWZ and it | ooks
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like you got it from 620
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MR. KING That would be one way to | ook at

it, but in essence the -- we used the term GW because
| believe that's what's actually in Title XVI1. If
you l ook at -- it's 57.6, they actually use the term

Groundwat er Managenment Zone there, so that's why we
followed with the use of that term here.

MR RAO But wasn't that termused in
Section 58 because it was already used in the 620
rules, or is it sonething that --

MR KING No, that's true, | believe that's
true.

MR. RAO You know in this proposed
subsection (f).

MR. KING But what we were trying to do
al though they used the -- they do have the sanme nane,
what -- they're different in terns of under 740 it's
an automatic thing once the Renedial Action Plan has
been approved, and so we saw this as being different
than the procedure called for under 620.250.

MR RAO | realize that, you know, the way
you get into this Gw is different here. It's an
automatic elimnation.

But in terms of the requirements of the GW
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itself, now like what the requirenents that are
applicable to 620, but you say do not apply to the GW

under 740, like the five year review the Agency's
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supposed to do, once a GW term nates or, you know,
expires, does the Agency have the obligation to do the
revi ew?

MR KING No. Not under 740

MR. RAO Under subsection (f) where you say
"Upon the issuance of the No Further Remediation
Letter the applicabl e groundwater standards for the
speci fied contani nants of concern within the area
enconpassed by the GW are the groundwater
objectives." Are these applicable groundwater
standards are the sane as the groundwater restoration
st andar ds under 6207?

MR KING There are -- you know, there's a
little bit of a difference between the two in the way
that the GW is envisioned to operate under 620. For
instance if you look at 620 for 450, the notion of the
restoration standards --

MR. RAO Yes, | was looking at that.

MR KING Really the notion there is
envi si oned that, you know, you set this -- you set the

groundwat er objective at the sane place as the
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groundwat er standard, then you try to get there, and
if you can't get there, then you cone up with a
di fferent nunber that applies at the site.

We haven't taken that approach in 740, 742 for

that matter. It really is a -- it really is you can
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start off | ooking at reaching a different nunber.

MR RAO But if you look at Section 58.5
where it allows groundwater objectives to be set at or
above the groundwater quality standards, it's Section
58.5(d)(4). It sets out conditions under which you
can have groundwater objectives which can be above the
groundwat er quality standards, and essentially says
the RA shall denonstrate to the extent practical the
exceedence of groundwater quality standards has been
m nim zed and beneficial use appropriate to the
groundwat er that was inpacted has been returned and
any threat to human health or the environnent has been
nm ni nm zed.

So that's basically what you have in 620. 450,
which to me seenms like they're all pretty nuch
consistent with each other.

MR. KING Wen we were going through the
process of devel opi ng the whol e risk based approach

under 742, we believed that's what -- that that was
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addressing this criteria.

MR RAO Now the reason | ask is |I'm not
saying that | have a problemw th what you have done.
It's just that under 620.450 there was a nmechani sm
where if you approved alternate standards, you know,

t hose standards woul d be listed in an amendnment to the

register.
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And that's why | wanted to know if these
requi renents al so applied, because then there would be
a record of, you know, if there are certain
groundwat er whi ch have been defined and whi ch have

been assigned alternate standards, you know, there

will be a record of what those standards are.
MR KING Well, | don't think we ever
published any. | don't think any of those ever

appeared. So it's one of those provisions that went
in the rules and never got much use.

I mean the whol e notion of making this independent
GW decision in the context of an ongoing remediation
has been a difficult one, and it really has not had as
much use as | think either the Board or the Agency

envi si oned when this was, you know, proposed as part

of --
MR. RAO | guess one of the reasons it was
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put in there, it was -- you know, now there's this

shift where we are tal king about setting up different
qual ity groundwater standards, and it's in the
statutes, and naybe before when things were done the
way the Agency did it, groundwater objectives were
pretty nuch groundwater quality standards.

So, you know, the concern was not there. And now
since you know there will be a [ arge nunber of sites

where we'll be taking advantage of these new prograns,
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you know, it may make sense for us to identify these
groundwat ers where they have alternate standards.

MR. KING You know we have not nade any
final decision as to how we're going to handl e data
relative to those issues, but that's -- that's
sonet hi ng we' ve been | ooking into just as a way of
maki ng sure that we're nanaging all these issues
properly and insuring consistency relative to them

So, you know, we really haven't decided what we're
going to do as far as that type of issue.

MR. RAO Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Rieser.

MR RIESER The Site Renedi ati on Act
specifically provides that through the -- what's now

sort of segregated as a 742 process, the renedi al
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appl i cant can pose and the Agency can approve
remedi ati on obj ectives for groundwater which are
different than those provided for under the
Groundwat er Quality Standards of 620, correct?

MR KING That's correct.

MR RIESER Ckay. And that that's -- that
approval is kind of incorporated in the No Further
Remedi ati on Letter which provides certain protections
whi ch have been identified under 742.105, correct?

MR KING That's correct.

MR. RIESER. So the purpose of the
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Groundwat er Managenment Zone in this context is to
provide the protection of a G oundwater Managenent
Zone during the process while the renediation is
occurring with respect -- occurring?

MR KING That's correct.

MR. RIESER. And the requirenments of what the
renedi al applicant nmust do are enbodied in the
approved renedi al -- Remediation Action Plan that's
approved by the Agency?

MR KING That's correct.

MR. RIESER. Are there other requirenents
associated with the way a GW is defined under 620

that the Agency believes will be applied to these
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automatic GWZ's under 7407

MR KING No. W -- when we constructed the
GWZ provision in 530 it was with the intent that you
woul d not have to cross-reference back to 620 to find
additional things you had to do. It was all to be
laid out in 740.

MR RIESER But this GW under 740 isn't a
situation where the renedial applicant has subnmitted a
site investigation report which is intended to
delineate the nature and extent of the contam nation
at this renediation site, correct?

MR KING That's right.

MR. RIESER. And has already subnitted a
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renedi ati on -- renedi al objectives report and
remedi ation --

MR KING Renedial Action Plan

MR. RIESER. Thank you, which identifies
exactly how that -- how those issues at that property
is going to be handl ed?

MR KING That's correct.

MR RIESER And then under | think it's
742.105(f), once the No Further Remediation Letter has
been issued, and that also provides -- that also

identifies that the |levels, the groundwater
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renedi ati on obj ectives which have been approved may
exceed the Part 620 standards?

MR. KING That's what we've proposed in 742

MR RIESER And in that context, the
remedi ati on applicant with an NFR letter all ow ng
t hese groundwat er renedi ati on objectives woul d not
have to conply with the 620 requirenments that would
ot herwi se apply to areas where the 620 standards are
exceeded?

MR KING Yes, that's right.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Do you want to
conti nue?

MR. RIESER. No.

MR RAO | have a followup question. You

just said in response to M. Rieser's question, you
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sai d the groundwater objective is proposed and
approved by the Agency which is above the G oundwater
Quality Standards, that the requirenents of 620 will
not apply. \Wy?

MR KING Now, | think he added into that
that question, at least as | heard it was related to
the area of the contanination and the contamn nants of
concern. And if we're talking about in the area

out side of that contamination area that's not being
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addressed by the Renedial Action Plan, then that would
be different.

MR RAO And when you say the requirements
of 620 do not apply, are you saying the whole Part 620
will not apply like the restoration standards, or is
it just the numerical standards thensel ves?

MR. KING In the context of the question he
was asking, | wouldn't see -- | was not seeing any of
620 being applicable.

MR. RAO Ckay.

MS. HENNESSEY: Can | just clarify to make
sure |'ve understood your testinony. It is in the
remedi al objectives report that a renedial applicant
will dermonstrate that if a groundwater standards which
is above the Part 620 standards is proposed, the
exceedence has been mnimzed, the beneficial use

appropriate to the groundwater has been returned, and
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any threat to human health or the environnent has been
mninzed, is that correct?

MR. KING They will not be making a
denmonstration specifically on those three points.
They will be making a denonstration relative to
potential inmpacts on human health relative to, you

know, groundwater consunption under the whole T.A C. O
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procedure.

We didn't see that this provision in the statute
mandat ed that these three or four things, whatever,
two things, be specifically set forth in the statute
or in the regulations, if there was an appropriate
nmet hodol ogy that was addressing these concerns. And
that's what we think that the whole T.A C. O process
i s doing.

And again, this kind of -- thinking back through
the T.A. C.O process, you know, Tier 1 is the
groundwat er nunbers out of 620, that's where they were
taken from

If you step up and you go to Tier 2, you know, if
you | ook at 742.805, there's a |list of seven things
that you have to acconplish before you get that higher
number. And again, you know, you can't | ook at these
seven and say well, where does this exactly correspond
to these two? It doesn't.

But the sumof them | think is addressi ng concerns
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that were really envisioned by the |egislature under
4(a). You know, and again |ooking at the context of
the Il egislation, you know, this appears in a section
that's entitled risk based renedi ati on objecti ves.

That was really, you know, the intent of the title was
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establishing a risk based system of renediation
You know, we really have focused on devel oping a
-- this risk based system and, you know, so these
words are appearing, so we kind of have to kind of
figure out what's the real sense of what the
| egi sl ature wanted to have happen.
So that's kind of where we ended up

MS. HENNESSEY: The statute does use the term
"shall nmake this denobnstration”, which is generally
interpreted to nean mandatory | anguage. |Is there
anything in 472 that explicitly states that if you
nmeet these requirenents you are in fact denonstrating
what's required under 585(d)(4)~?

MR KING | don't think there's anything
that specifically says that, not to my recollection.
I was going to refer back to testinony | put together
in 742 which | had tal ked about this issue, but I
don't have it here.

MS. HENNESSEY: Ckay, | think | understand.

MR RAO | just have one fina

clarification. Under Section 740.530(f) when you talk
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about groundwater standards, you say the applicable
groundwat er standards are, under what program will

they fall under? Are they under |GPA, the G oundwater
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Protection Act?

MR. KING \What we were trying to do is
specifically link the nature of the renediation
requi renents to what has devel oped under this program
And we used the term groundwater standards there so
that, you know, that is the termthat's used in 620.
But we wanted to distinguish and say hey, if you're
under this program you're going to use the
groundwat er obj ectives that are devel oped under 742,
i nstead of what's appearing in 620.

MR RAO So it's not related to the 620
standards? See the reason |I'm asking this, you know,
when we went through the 620 | think there was a | ot
of testinmony that was given about how the -- why we
need those restoration standards, because | think the
Agency had envisioned that these kinds of things would
come up where you have standards, and they were
di fferent nunerical standards. And | just wanted to
know i f you think there would be a problemif we say
-- woul d be the applicable grounds with the
restoration standards in 620?

MR. KING What's causing us to try to

carefully reflect on this is we don't want to -- we
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don't want to end up with sonme kind of disconnect on
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all this. W want to nmake sure that as best as
possi bl e when we make this this is a seam ess kind of
activity.

And if you put in applicable -- if you put in the
word restoration between groundwater standards, we
were trying to figure out what that then nmeans for the
other parts of 620. Does that mean there's sone |eft
over issue that has not been addressed?

MR RAO Can you take a look at it, and you
don't have to --

MR KING Yeah, we can take a |l ook at that.

MR. RAQ Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Dr. G rard.

DR A RARD: M. King, | have a question on
740.530(g). Briefly could you tell me what the
review, reporting and listing requirements which wll
not apply to a GWZ would be relative to 6207

MR KING Yeah, if you look -- what was
causing us to look at this issue was the requirements
in 620.250(c) where the npst regimented requirenent
there is the notion of doing a review every five
years, and the results being presented to the Agency
inawitten report. That's a specific reporting

requirenent there. And there are -- in the context of
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t hat subsection there's sone other review issues.

Al so the other provision as to listing is what --
is in 620.450(a)(5), we were just tal king about that
before, where it tal ked about a [ist of sites where
you had groundwater restoration standards applicable
to. So those would be the key provisions we were
| ooking at in the context of this proposal

DR. G RARD: Thank you. One other question.
Do you consider the designation of a GW to be public
information or is it sonehow privil eged?

MR KING That would be public information

DR d RARD: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hi ng further
then? M. Dunhan?

MR DUNHAM M. King, considering that
Groundwat er Managenment Zones under Part 740 are
constituent specific or at least for a set of
constituents, wouldn't it be possible to have multiple
G oundwat er Managenent Zones for perhaps w dely
di sparate types of contam nants being cleaned up by
one or nultiple renedial applicants, maybe even
si nul t aneousl y?

MR. KING That's possible

MR. DUNHAM  So one Groundwater Managemnent
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Zone m ght be cl osed out and another stay active
wi thin the sane or overl appi ng space?

MR. KING | think that's possible.

MR. DUNHAM  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Al right, then
let's go off the record for a mnute, please.

(OFf the record discussion.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Let's resune at
2:15.

(A recess was taken for lunch.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Why don't we get
started. Wy don't we go back on the record. Due to
several comments that have been made to me about
proceedi ng ahead with the prefiled testinony at this
time, if no one has any objections | think we'll
proceed with the prefiled testinony at this point and
then we'll return to the three prefiled questions from
the first hearing after we hear the prefiled
testi nony.

Does anyone have any objections at this tine if we
go ahead with that?
(No response.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  All right. Then

why don't we proceed with the Metropolitan Water
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Recl amation District. M. Dunham
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MR. DUNHAM  First my nanme is Emrett Dunham
representing the Metropolitan Water Recl amation
District, and | would like with | eave of the Board to
substitute this corrected testinmony for the prefiled
testimony that the Board has al ready received, the
di fferences between these are typographical errors
t hat have been corrected and a coupl e of
clarifications have been made. | would ask that this
be marked exhibit --

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  As an exhibit,
okay.

MR DUNHAM As an exhibit. There is an
attachment whi ch suggests changes in the regul atory
| anguage, and | don't know if you want that noved as a
separate exhibit, or if you want this all as one.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Let's proceed al
with one exhibit. At this time | want to ask if there
are any objections to the Metropolitan Water
Recl amation District's nmoving of entry of the
testinony of Frederick M Feldman as corrected as

Exhi bit Nunmber 8. Are there any objections at this

time?
(No response.)
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seeing none "1
mark this as Exhibit Nunber 8.

(Agency Exhibit Nurmber 8 was adnmitted.)
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MR. DUNHAM  Then | would introduce Frederick

Fel dman and ask that he be sworn in.
(The wi tness was sworn.)

MR. DUNHAM | ask that his testinony be
admtted as if read. And did you want to rmake a bri ef
stat enent ?

MR. FELDVMAN: Just very briefly in sunmary of
the prefiled testinony, ny name is Frederick Fel dman
I am Head Assistant Attorney for the Metropolitan
Water Reclamation District of Geater Chicago. |1'min
charge of the Real Estate Division of the Law
Department of the District. | have been such for 13
years.

Qur job is to nmanage all of the vacant real estate
of Metropolitan Water Reclamation District. W
admini ster all of the | eases, easenments and pernits
which the District issues with respect to | ands that
are not presently needed for its corporate purposes.
As such we're appearing before the Board today not
so nmuch as an enforcenment agency. W're actively

engaged in water pollution enforcement in the Chicago
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ar ea.
But we're conming to you today as a | andl ord and

| andowner and we believe that there is one interest

that has not yet been addressed in the proposed

regul ati ons before this Board now, and that interest
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is the interest of a property owner who is not a
renedi ati on applicant.

In fact we've already encountered one such
situation which has created sone problems for us, but
we' re wor ki ng those out.

But as a solution to this absence, we have
proposed three changes to the regul ati ons which are
noted in the attachment to my prefiled testinony.

The first change woul d add a subparagraph (d) to
Section 740.220 whi ch woul d define major nodifications
to a renedi ation plan, such mjor nodifications being
a triggering event which in our second change which is
proposed for Section 740.225 would give the
nonr enmedi ati on applicant owner an opportunity to
term nate the renedi ati on agreement if major
nodi fications were made to the renedi ati on agreenent
after the owner had signed off initially.

Finally, we have also proposed that the non -- the

nonr enmedi ati on applicant property owner be provided
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with a copy of the No Further Renediation Letter once
it's ready to be issued. And then additionally to
further protect the interests of the property owner,
give that property owner the opportunity to appeal to
the Board the issuance of that No Further Renediation
Letter within 35 days of its issuance.

Basically that's the substance of our proposal to
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have

any brief questions for M. Feldman at this ti

Ri eser?

MR R ESER. M. Feldman, would it not be

me?

M.

possi ble for an owner in a situation of the District

to come to some agreerment with the renedi ation
applicant at the time that you signed off on t

renedi ati on application as to how the remnedi at

woul d go and what the discussions and rel ationship

woul d be between the parties?
MR. FELDMAN: It's possible to do so
advi sed that there can be changes made in the

remedi ati on plan during the pendency of the

he

i on

but

I''m

remedi ati on program and it's my understanding that

the way the regul ati ons are worded now, the

nonr emedi ati on applicant |andowner would not b
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apprised of any of those changes or those intervening

changes.

MR RIESER And you feel that those changes,

you woul dn't be able to have a contract that would

all ow you to becone aware of those changes and put the

responsibility on the renediation applicant to dea

with you as an owner directly?
MR. FELDMAN: In an ideal situation,

can contract and everything would be fine and

yes,

you
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everybody woul d abi de by their agreenments and the
renedi ati on plan that was inpl enented woul d be the
renedi ati on plan that was agreed to.
However, in the event of a change, where a

di sagreenment mnight arise enforcing a contractua
obligation for exanple after the No Further
Remedi ati on Letter has issued, could present
significant |egal problens, and perhaps mght create
an estoppel if you were to try and enforce by contract
the property owner's objections to the remediation
agreement after the No Further Renediation Letter is
i ssued.

MR RIESER  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hi ng further

than at this tine?
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MR RAO Could I just have a clarification?

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Sure, please go
ahead.

MR RAO M. Feldman, in your proposed
| anguage you say that, you know, there has to be sone
conmuni cation to the owner when the RA and owner are
different parties.

Whose responsibility is it to conmunicate with the

owner, is it the Agency or is it the RA?

MR. FELDMAN: | would say it's the Agency.

The Agency is administering the program they're the
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ones -- it is the one that is issuing all of the
docunentation, so therefore | would say it's the
Agency's responsibility.

MR. RAQ Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hi ng furt her
at this tine?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Al right. Then
| know that the Agency has conmentary on this, but I
believe it was previously agreed that we woul d take
that commentary at the end of everyone's prefiled
testimony if that's fine. Does anyone have any

objection to that?
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(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Al'l right, then
let's proceed. M. Dunham --

MR DUNHAM M. Feldman would like to not
stay till tomorrow, so if he could be excused I'd
appreciate that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  That's fine. As
long as is it possible that you, M. Dunham wll be
here tonorrow in order to question the Agency on any
comrentary they mght have on M. Fel dnan's testinony?

MR. DUNHAM Yes, | will be here.

MR. FELDVAN: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Al'l right, we
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have no problemw th that. Thank you for your
testi mony.

Let's proceed then to Gardner, Carton & Dougl as's
prefiled testinmony. M. Watson.

MR. WATSON: Thank you. My name is John

Watson, |'man attorney at Gardner, Carton & Dougl as.
I''m here on behalf of a nunber of parties, including
B. F. Goodrich Conpany, Commobnweal th Edi son Conpany,
Hydrosol, Inc., INX International |Ink Conpany,
Northern Illinois Gas Conpany, WIliam Wigley, Jr.

Conmpany, and Whodward Gover nor Conpany.

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
SPRI NGFI ELD, ILLINO S 217-525-6167

116

Today we're going to be presenting the testinony
of two witnesses, one being nyself, and the other
bei ng Linda Huff, president of Huff & Huff. | think I
will begin with ny testinony.

Let ne represent to the Board that Exhibit Nunber
9 is a copy of my testinmony. It includes six pages
i ncluding an Attachnent 1, Attachment Nunber 1 being
t he Addendum Nunber 1 to the Superfund Menorandum of
Agreerment between the Illinois Environnental
Protection Agency and the United States Environnental
Protecti on Agency Region V.

| would Iike to represent for the Board that this
is atrue and accurate copy of the testinony that |
prepared for this proceeding and I'd like to ask that

it be admtted into the record.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: I f there are no
objections at this time | will enter the testinony of
Gardner, Carton & Douglas into the record as Exhibit
Number 9. Are there any objections?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  All right. Then
this exhibit has been marked as Exhibit Nunmber 9 and
has been adnmitted.

(Agency Exhibit 9 was adnmitted.)
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Watson, could

you pl ease be sworn in by the court reporter
(The wi tness was sworn.)

MR. WATSON: | would just like to take a
couple minutes and sumarize briefly in general terns
the testinony. | guess | would like to start off by
saying that we certainly appreciate the opportunity to
participate in these proceedings. W would like to
acknow edge the trenmendous efforts of both Illinois
EPA and the Site Renedi ati on Advisory Conmittee in
devel opi ng these regul ati ons.

It's certainly a significant undertaking and in
general terns we certainly support the program the
i ntent behind the program and the way in which we
beli eve the regul ati ons have been drafted to inpl enent
the legislative intent.

As we understand it what the Site Renedi ation
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Programrules do is to establish a risk based system
for the cleanup of contam nated properties in the
state of Illinois and, you know, we believe that it is
critical for cleanups of contam nated property to be
renedi ated or the cleanup of contani nated properties
to be addressed consistent with the risk posed by the

uses of that property.
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We also think that in this case the success of
this programis really dependent upon the broad
application of the programto sites in Illinois.

We believe that it is critically inportant for
participants in this programto be assured that the
cl eanups that they do undertake are consistent with
the requirements of the Illinois Environmental
Protection Agency and, you know, specifically, you
know, not only generally in terms of addressing
vol untary cl eanups, but also that the cleanups be
deened by the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
to be consistent with what is required for the
renedi ati on of property under the -- in the
enf orcenent context and specifically under the
II'linois Superfund Program

Wiil e we al so understand that there are certain
limts associated with having some assurance that
these renedi ation projects will be approved by the

federal governnent, we also believe that that is a



20

21

22

23

24

N o o b~ W

© o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

critical elenent of this programas well, and that we
need to -- the Site Remedi ation Programto the extent
that it can needs to provide assurances that parties

that are renediating sites can take confort in the

fact that USEPA has recogni zed the appropriateness and
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sufficiency of the regul ati ons and the adequacy of the

ri sk based renedi es that are all owed under the

pr ogram
And we believe, | nean we believe that the
exi stence of the menorandum of agreement with Illinois

EPA and USEPA acknow edges that. W understand that
that MOA applies in this program wi thout revisions,
simlarly as it had to the previous prenotice program

| believe through the hearing and the questioning
fromlIllinois EPA that we are confortable with the
representations that the state has made with respect
to the -- both the intent of the program being focused
on risks and reasonably anticipated uses of property,
and with respect to the Agency's representations
regardi ng the consistency of the cleanups with the
II'linois Superfund Program that this Site Renediation
Program does in fact acconplish the goals of the
| egi slati on and the concerns that private parties have
with respect to proceeding in the program

And while we have sonme specific coments to

specific provisions that we believe need further
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revision to clarify the program and nmake the
provi si ons nore manageabl e, we certainly support the

legislation, and I will get into nowif there are --
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wel I, perhaps let ne ask before | ask Linda Huff to
talk in nore specifics about her testinobny, | would be
willing to accept some questions or comments if that's

appropri at e.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have

any questions at this tinme?
(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seei ng none, you
may proceed. M ss Huff.

(The wi tness was sworn.)

VR, WATSON: M ss Huff, |'m handi ng you what
has been marked as Exhibit Nunmber 10 in the R97-11
proceedi ngs. Wuld you take a | ook at that, please?

Let ne just state for the record that the document
is entitled Testinmony of Linda Huff. It includes
pages 1 through 17 of testinony, and it also includes
Attachment 1 which is the curriculumvitae of Linda L
Huf f, and Attachnent 2 which sumarizes Mss Huff's
ri sk assessment experience.

Mss Huff, let me ask you to review that if you
would. Is this a true and correct copy of the
testimony that was prepared for the R97-11

pr oceedi ngs?
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MS. HUFF: Yes, it is.

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ILLINO S 217-525-6167

121

MR WATSON:  And with that | would ask that
this be adnitted into evidence.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
any objection to admtting testinmony of Linda L. Huff
into evidence as Exhi bit Nunber 107?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seeing that there
are no objections, this will be admitted as Exhibit
Nunber 10.

(Agency Exhibit 10 was adnmitted.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Pl ease proceed.

M5. HUFF: Good afternoon. M nane's Linda
Huff and I'mcurrently president of Huff & Huff, and
it is a pleasure to be here today and to provi de sone
conments on the general rule making before the Board.

Again 1'd just like to reiterate the efforts that
have gone into this rule making by the Agency and by
all parties has really been very exceptional, and what
we're trying to do is to provide sone particul ar areas
where maybe clarification or enhancenent woul d be
benefi ci al

So what |1'd Iike to do is just point out a couple
of the issues that are inportant for review and where

per haps we haven't reached consensus based on sone of
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the conments fromthe Agency or testinmony that's been
gi ven.

| think that there were three definitions that we
| ooked at. Recogni zed environmental condition is the
first definition, and the reason that we provided a
proposed change to this is to make it consistent with
ASTM  ASTM has been incorporated by reference into
this proceeding, and in fact the definition that we
prepared is one that is consistent with that docunent.

As you wi |l have people using that particul ar
docunment in preparing Phase |I's, it does have a
specific connotation that goes with that, and
recogni zing that that definition has certain things
that go with it, it's inmportant that the people who
were using those ternms know that it is consistent with
ASTM

And the Agency's definition is slightly different,
and granted they have reasons for that variance, but |
think it's inportant that either -- and the use of
that termin the rule nmaking shoul d be | ooked at
carefully to be sure that you want the ASTM definition
or that you're actually going to go with the EPA the
Agency version. Because they do offer different

t hi ngs.
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I think the -- froman environmental professiona
point of view, the main difference comes in the fact
that it's a broader definition as the Agency has
proposed it, because it takes away some of the ability
to elinmnate chem cals that woul d not be necessarily
related to a particular necessarily threat of rel ease
at some level that would be required to be eval uated
under a Tier 1 analysis. That's what mny thinking
would be in terms of the de mnins approach

So that's one of the definitions that | think is
still an inmportant definition in the rul e making.

The Agency had al ready conmented on renediation
site, which was the second definition, and the third
one was residential property.

And yes, there was a word that was -- playgrounds
is supposed to be in this definition on page six, and
it was an -- it was inadvertently omtted, so | did
want to nake that correction.

MR WATSON: Yes, just let me make it clear
for the record that in reviewing -- well, in review ng
the draft of this originally or the final copy we did
noti ce that playgrounds had been inadvertently
omitted. It was not our intent to do that. Certainly

the intent is to include that word in the definition
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And | think the Agency has recogni zed that, but,
you know, for purposes of this proceeding we certainly
meant to include the word playground in this -- in our
pr oposal

MS. HUFF: Now the actual intent was to nmake
this definition clearer, but | don't know that it
achi eved that purpose. So | think that that's why the
wor di ng change in here was proposed as something to
beconme nore specific.

There are other sections that -- where sone
proposed | anguage was included, and | think that the
Agency has responded to a couple of those changes as
wel | .

So the next one that | would just nention in terns
of highlight woul d be Section 740. 310 under request
for payment. | think that the nodification that was
proposed was really sinmply to just -- not to require
an onerous burden upon the Agency, but to provide
maybe a little bit of additional information, such as
names, or a little bit nore of an itemni zation of
expenses that incurred while the bills were submtted,
kind of Iike a consultant.

MR. WATSON: And again for purposes of the

record again what we're tal king about here is the
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proposal requiring the Agency to submt docunentation

of costs associated with their oversight and ot her
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services along with their witten request for paynent.
MS. HUFF: |In Section 740.415, the site

i nvestigation section, there had been discussi on about

sanpl i ng net hods, and the proposed rules basically

acknow edge sanpling activities but there's really no

gui dance provided as to what might be an acceptabl e

nmet hodol ogy.

And we have proposed sonme background documents
fromthe U S. Environmental Protection Agency that we
t hought mi ght be hel pful as gui dance.

I would not like to see themincorporated by
reference because of the concern | have is that
sanpl i ng net hods are al ways changing, and in fact
there are several statements even in the docunent |
referenced that suggested these nethods are being
constantly updated and they expected nore information
on the accuracy of sonme of these nethods to be
avai |l abl e shortly.

And if we incorporate it by reference, then we
take away fromthat ability to add to a continuing
base of sanpling methodologies. So it was offered as

sonet hing that would show that the -- that this broad
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range of sanpling nmethods woul d be approved by the
Agency, and | think that they offered sone additiona
information on this section which did include one

ot her phrase which woul d have required their approva
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of a method.

And | think that maybe the point would be is that
you want a nethod that is technol ogically acceptable
for the site conditions, and maybe there needs to be
sonme qualification like that which is actually built
into sone of the docunments that | referenced where
they talk about the kinds of limtations and nethods
based on site geol ogy and what you're using a
nmet hodol ogy for, and that's why | included themas a
good source docunment. But | think that that woul d be
-- that idea of technically acceptable is an inportant
i dea, too

Then in the 740.420 under conprehensive site
i nvestigation, there had been sone discussion as to
the use of a Phase | report and for determ ning the
paraneters that should be analyzed for in Phase Il and
i n subsequent site characterization work.

And our proposal had been to add some | anguage
referring back to that Phase | report, recognizing

that the first foundation, it's the first document

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, |LLINO S 217-525- 6167

127

that you would have that really describes the site,
and fromthat you build to identify parameters of
concern in Phase ||

So that was our purpose behind including it was
that to us that's the first docunent that you woul d be

using in devel opi ng your site characterization.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

And | think that on -- the next section there
maybe has been some confusion in 740.425 and 435,
which also relates to site investigation reports.

This is one where we had actually proposed addi ng some
i nformati on about not just conparing concentrations of
contam nants of concern with Tier 1 objectives, but

al so maybe providing a statenent that would all ow --
whi ch woul d nention Tier 2 or Tier 3.

And really the rational behind it is that | think
the mind set of the regulations is really inportant,
and that is that Tier 1 is a basic screening tool
it's your npst conservative level, it's a good tool to
be used to identify problens that need to be carried
into a nore sophisticated or detailed anal ysis.

But al ways our goal is to maintain and protect
human health and the environnent, and to set the sane
risk levels so that Tier 2 gives us the sane

assurances that a Tier 1 nunber woul d.
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And the concern is that the people that -- who
cone to these regulations and pull sonething out of
themget this nmind set that Tier 1 is the best. And
think it's to offset that kind of mentality, that Tier
1 is a beginning point, but it's not an end point.
And | think that that's the -- that's what we were
trying to develop in this particular section was some

of that idea.
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Not to say that Tier 1 is wong or you're not
going to do that, but it's a first step, and | think
that's what we were trying to acconplish, but with the
addition in this particular section. So it's nore
froma phil osophy point of viewin the sense of where
this whole programis going. Mybe that makes nore
sense now.

I think the last section that | would just mention
is 740. 625, the voidance of the No Further Remediation
Letter. And in this particular section there is
di scussion as to what it would take to void the NFR
letter.

And one of the additions that we wanted to make
was to say that -- to add to the section where it
tal ks about posing a threat to human health or the

environnent was really to identify it as determ ned
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under 35 Illinois Adm nistrative Code 742. So that if
we're going to void our letter we will use the sane

process that we used to first get to that point.

And it would seemto ne that 742 has everything
built into it that we would want to use to evaluate
whet her that letter should -- whether a threat exists.
And it just seemed from a consistency point of view
that this would be a natural addition, because 742 has
been based on protecting human health and the

envi ronnent .
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So to us that was just a clarification that that's
i ndeed the appropriate |evel that we would want to go
t hrough, especially at an inportant time where we
woul d be tal ki ng about voiding a No Further Action
Letter.
So those are the highlights of my comments today.
Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
any questions at this tinme?
MR. RIESER | have a couple.
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Rieser.
MR RIESER. Wth respect to your change to
740. 120, the addition of the de minims conditions,

what type of factors would a consultant use in nmaking

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, |LLINO S 217-525- 6167

130

this type of determination?

M5. HUFF: For a de mininis condition?

MR. RIESER  Yes.

M5. HUFF: You would | ook at the -- for
exanpl e the quantity of a chemical that was used,
where it was stored, the history of the storage on the
sitein avirgin or a waste condition, was there a
poi nt where there could be a rel ease.

So you're taking into account factors that show
you that this does not have the potential to be a
rel ease to the groundwater or the soil

MR RIESER  Ckay, thank you.



13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

N o o b~ W

© o

10
11
12
13

14

My other question was on 740.120, and | think the
concern -- is it your position that this |anguage is
not intended to expand the definition of residentia
property?

M5. HUFF: No, it's not to expand the
definition. It was to narrow it actually.

MR. RIESER. \Wy was there an excl usion of
children, which | guess it was testified to were a
special category of risk that that itemwas focused
on?

MS. HUFF: Well, | think that it wasn't that

it was to elinnate children, but actually to | ook at

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ILLINO S 217-525- 6167

131

the facilities thensel ves where these children would
be playing, dwelling, using facilities.

MR. WATSON: Yeah, | nean to clarify | wll
say that that probably -- that is a nmistake as well
with respect to this is that there was never -- it was
always the intention to maintain the focus on or the
concept of risk to children in this definition. But
that was -- so that was erroneously omitted as well
fromthis provision

MR. RIESER So by using | anguage you chose
you were getting away fromthe opportunity to be
exposed | anguage nore to the pathway | anguage which
the rest of the regulation tends to use.

MS. HUFF: Correct.
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MR RIESER. On 740.425 would it fairly
sunmmari ze your testinony by saying there's no question
that analytically you have to conpare what you find to
the Tier 1 values, but you just don't want it in the
report because that would focus everybody's efforts on
whet her Tier 1 values were achieved at that site?

M5. HUFF: | think you would have to have
Tier 1 in the report, but as | said, it would not be
the end point necessarily, that you would go on to

evaluate. So | think you would have to have it in
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there, it's just that in addition to that, you would
go farther.

MR RIESER On 620(c), this was not one of
the itenms that you tal ked about, this is on page 15 of
your testinony, what's the purpose of the addition
that is proposed?

MS. HUFF: That relates to the current owner,
and this obviously -- that additi on was based on
testinony that was presented in the first hearing by
the Agency. But it did not appear in that form
anywhere in the regulations. So we're basically
adding it as a confirmation in our further detailing
that particular requiremnent.

MR RIESER Ckay, and the requirement is
that the responsibilities under a -- responsibilities

to use a property consistent with the terms of an NFR
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letter can be transferred to subsequent |andowners, is
that correct?

M5. HUFF: Correct.

MR. RIESER. Ckay, and it wasn't your intent
to say that the owner now as opposed to a tenant or
the current owner as opposed to the -- the current
owner as opposed to future owners. Wuld maintain

that responsibility, is that correct?
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M5. HUFF: Correct.

MR. RIESER  Thank you, | have nothing
further.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone el se
have anyt hing further?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: | just have a
qui ck question. On page four of your testinobny, Mss
Huff, in the new | anguage that you have added in,
believe there's a small typo where you wote "the term
and not intended", | think it's supposed to be "is not
i ntended"?

M5. HUFF: Ch, the termis not intended, yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Okay, | just
wanted to make that correction

MS. HUFF: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Are there any

further points?
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(No response.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Al right, then
t hank you very much for your testinony.
MR. WATSON: Thank you.
MS. HUFF: Thanks.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Let's proceed
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with the third prefiled testinony, the Site
Remedi ati on Advisory Committee. M. Miller and M.
Wal t on.

MS. ROSEN: Could we have these marked as
exhi bits?

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Sur e.

M5. ROSEN: Good afternoon, |'m Witney Rosen
fromthe Illinois Environmental Regulatory G oup.
Wth ne today are Randy Muller and Harry Walton who
will be presenting testinony on behalf of the Site
Remedi ati on Advi sory Committee.

| think that we'll begin with M. Miller.
(The wi tnesses were sworn.)

M5. ROSEN: M. Miller, 1'"mgoing to hand you
a docunent which has been marked as Exhibit Nunber 11.
Are you famliar with that document?

MR. MIULLER: Yes, | am

MS. ROSEN: Could you identify it for the
record, please?

MR MJLLER Basically this is a witten
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transcript of ny testinobny that |I'm going to provide
to the Board.
M5. ROSEN: And it's a true and accurate copy

of that which was submitted?
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MR MJLLER  Yes, sir, it is.

M5. ROSEN: Thank you. This can be entered
as Exhi bit Number 11, correct?

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Are there any
obj ections to adnmitting the testinony of Randy Miller
as Exhi bit Number 117

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seei ng none,
will enter this as Exhibit Nunber 11 and you nay
proceed.

(Agency Exhibit Nunmber 11 was admitted.)

MR. MIULLER: As note m d nane's Randy Mull er
I"mvice president of Environnental Services for the
Bank of Anerica, also here as an Illinois Bankers
Associ ation representative to the Site Renmedi ation
Advi sory Conmittee.

I think the intent of having ne here today is to
clarify the issue as to whether or not the |ending
community is going to come to rely on No Further
Renedi ation Letters as a neans of absorbing al
concerns we may have with all Phase |I's, not only

those with concerns but those with either no concerns
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or fairly insignificant concerns.

There's actually a nunber of issues to discourage
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| enders towards that practice. The first is
liability. Liability has I ong been a question with
| enders going back to Fleet Factors, U. S. versus

M rably, and a nunber of other cases.

However, just given changes in business practices
over a nunber of years, we've nodified our procedures
and policies as an industry to really prohibit
liability in many instances.

The real aspects of environmental due diligence
for a bank or any lending institution or secured
creditor goes to valuation. So that aspect of mny
participation in the Site Renediation Advisory
Conmittee has indicated that No Further Renediation
Letter really offers us no benefit to this. The
letter is meant to provide a release fromliability
and really gives us no provision as to further
understand the valuation of the property.

The other aspect is -- or one of the other aspects
is that liability is not really a concern to a bank on
a prelending aspect. W really don't get into
possible liability until such time as we consider
foreclosure on a property. Mich of this has been
resolved in the recent passage on federal |egislation

of the Asset Conservation Lender Liability and Deposit
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I nsurance Protection Act of 1996. Gary, you will
provi de an acronymfor that, correct?

But therefore, the thing that really prohibits us
nost whol eheartedly is the sinple nature of a private
busi ness transaction. G ven the increasing
conpetitive nature and the availability of funds in
many instances |'mforced to opine on environmental
i ssues often in as little as two weeks.

You know, as much as on a numnber of nore
significant issues |'ve dealt with folks like Gary and
Bill Childs and fol ks at the Agency for me to contact
t hem whenever every Phase | cones across ny desk
wher eby they have up to 60 days to give nme an opinion
simply would kill the real estate market.

W don't have the opportunity to do that, and if
we wi shed to participate in the advancenent of capita
in this econony, it's nothing we can really consider

Sone other things that | think that have a need to
be brought up, too, is to the extent that we can rely
on No Further Renediation Letters going forward. You
know, will we whol eheartedly accept them as
al l eviati on of our concerns.

| think a lot of that goes to both the currency of

the letter and the use of the property. If |I'mgiven
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a No Further Renediation Letter that's basically three
mont hs ol d and in ny professional opinion addresses
the concerns consistent with the usage of that
property, | my well rely on it.

However, if the letter is two, three, four years
old, there's been what we woul d designate an
envi ronnent sense of usage of the property continuing
beyond that point, chances are we're going to require
further renmediation.

You know the one thing here that you know as |
alluded to earlier, sort of being the lack of the true
envi ronnental professional here in a gathering today,
is there's no real substitute for an informed
consumer.

It's ny obligation and ny recogni zed obligation on
behal f of the lending conmunity to recogni ze that a No
Furt her Renediation Letter only goes to a particul ar
scope, a portion of the property, or particular
constituents, and so therefore | basically accept the
burden of understanding that as far as ny | ending
process goi ng forwards.

And essentially that's sinply about what all |
have to say today. You know, essentially | guess what

I"msaying is that closure has to be evaluated in any
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sense, whether it be a no further remediation letter
or FormY letter. And to further sort of conclude the
aspect of the concern whether or not these things are
going to come forward, there are a |lot of deals right
now t hat transact wi thout any type of Illinois

Envi ronment al Protection Agency invol verent. Fuel oi
tanks being | arge, unregul ated tanks that are on a
property, that we sinply have to make an informed
busi ness deci sion every day as to what the potentia

i rpact may be to the property value and help the

envi ronnment and nmake the transaction or choose to do
the transaction on that basis.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Does anyone have
any questions for M. Miller at this tine? M.

Fei nen.

MR. FEINEN: Those opinions that you just
stated about the No Further Renediation Letter, do
they differ when you're tal king about a focused No
Furt her Renedi ation Letter and a general No Further
Remedi ation Letter?

MR. MIULLER: The aspects of mnmy ability to
rely on thenf

MR. FEI NEN: Yes.

MR. MIULLER: Well, once it goes to usage, for
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instance | often see particularly in the Chicago area

a |l ot of change of usage whereby a property at one
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time was a foundry and now naybe is going to be used
for sonething else. If I have a No Further

Remedi ation Letter that basically addresses heavy
netal s and other aspects, I'mgoing to fee

confortable to rely on that, but | knowit's not going
to give ne any assurance relative to chlorinated
solvents on the property.

So | know one aspect of it's been addressed, but |
have to | ook for the further usage of that particular
constituent after that date and what other additiona
concerns may have been introduced subsequent to that.

MR. WGHT: | have a question, if you're
satisfied with that answer. |In the prelending
scenario, which it was ny understandi ng was the
concern of Board Menber Meyer in the first hearing,
where 1'll try to paraphrase at |east what |
understood his concern to be, was that |enders would
want to rely on NFR letters prior to naking |oans.

And what | understood you to say, is it correct
that in the prelending scenario you woul d not be
relying on the NFR letter issued by this programto

hel p you make that decision?

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, |LLINO S 217-525- 6167

141

MR. MULLER: In all instances or just sinply
in instances of -- | think ny understandi ng was where
there are basically insignificant or no issues on the

property. | nean that's the point of differentiation.
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MR. WGHT: Yes.

MR MJLLER To the extent that there are
still deals that come across nmy desk, you know, things
that | know should be in a voluntary cl eanup program
or otherwise are in a voluntarily cleanup program I
mean | defer to your opinion as to telling me the
extent of inmpact to help the health and environment.

However, if |I'mlooking at de minims property
that's never been devel oped, | have a Phase | on ny
desk that shows no historic use of the property, |
really find no need to go for No Further Remedi ation
Letter on that piece of property.

MR WGHT: Even if it's a property that has
been devel oped but sinply hasn't become involved in
this program and yet you're in a situation where
you' re being asked to nmake a decision whether we go
forward with the | oan, would you then rely on an
i ndependent Phase | and Phase || type assessnent, or
woul d you prefer that that property make contact with

the Agency and go through this program before you nade
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your decision on the | oan?

MR MJLLER  Well, typically at the basis of
the Phase | we would take a | ook at to what the
potential concerns are, and if there are identifiable
particul ar concerns, you know, albeit recognizable

environnment conditions under the ASTM conditions, sSoi
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stress, what have you, we would probably require Phase
Il at that point, and on the basis of that rely on the
Phase Il as to determ ne whether or not there was
regul atory reporting obligation, you know, 620 funds
fromwater standards and therefore should be placed in
t he program
If there really was an indication of that, of such

a project | dealt with the other day involved renoval
of a tank, they had done sanpling in accordance with
that that denonstrated all |evels of benzene were
bel ow reporting requirenents, we chose to do the |oan
and there really wasn't any need for |EPA invol venent
at that point.

MR. WGHT: Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Are there any
further questions for M. Miller?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seei ng none then
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you may proceed.

MS. ROSEN: Ckay. M. Wilton, |'m handing
you a docunent which has been nmarked as Exhibit Number
12 in the R97-11 proceeding. Are you famliar with
t hat document ?

MR. WALTON:  Yes.

MS. ROSEN:  And could you identify it to the

Boar d.
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MR. WALTON: Yes, this is ny prefiled
testimony in regards to 97-11

M5. ROSEN: Is it a true and accurate copy of
what was subrmitted for the Board in this proceedi ng?

MR WALTON: Yes, it is.

M5. ROSEN: Okay, |'Il ask that this be
admitted as Exhibit 12.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Are there any
objections to the testinmny of Harry R Walton being
admi tted as Exhi bit Nunber 127

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seei ng none this
will be admtted.

(Agency Exhibit Nunmber 12 was admitted.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Pl ease proceed.

MS. ROSEN: Thank you.
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MR WALTON: 1'd Iike to take this
opportunity to present sonewhat of a capsule view of
what occurred in the last 18, 19 nonths. Many of the
i ssues that have been devel oped in this hearing were
chal  enged significantly in our interaction with the
Advi sory Conmittee and the Agency, and we also had the
opportunity to -- at the Advisory Comrmittee to bring
nore people involved in the process in to take their
counsel, their experience, their insight, and try to

devel op an approach that is a consensus with an
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understanding that we're all enbarki ng on new ground,
we're trying to change the renedial culture in
I1'linois.

The Brownfield |egislation goes nuch further than
Brownfield. It's the process is to fix problens that
are identified under other prograns. The 740 is a
programin itself that used to be prenotice or
vol untary prograns.

W have a lot of history out there of good and bad
experiences. W try to bring these together in a
consensus position.

During this activity we went fromvery
prescriptive standards, and the one we've dealt with a

| ot today and previous hearings is the termrecogni zed
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envi ronnental conditions. And the -- the engineering
council that are nmenbers of our group, that was a term
that they were confortable with. That was a termthat
they had an acceptance of, they thought that they
coul d nake the determni nations, and provide the best

pr of essi onal judgments.

The main changes of this philosophy is use. W go
back to an earlier time in the devel opment of the
groundwat er standards, and | was involved in that, and
in that regard groundwater standards were devel oped
that all groundwater was to be used and had to be

protected for use.
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And it was stated in that rule making that they
were now renedi al objectives. Now we have a program
t hat devel ops standards based upon nore appropriate
definition of the site based on the use at that site.

In sone cases the product of the 740 and 742
process not only offer a nore equival ent |evel of
protection in regard to 620, but they can be nore
protective in some cases.

The Advisory Committee are the same nmenbers and
sanme group of people that were involved in the 732
renedi al prograns and devel oped renedi al objectives in

that program And we had a cl ear understandi ng of
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where the issues that nust be addressed, and sone of
those are the level of protection, where do you
measure this level of protection, and the ability to
nove that point.

W offered many views fromthe regul atory, our
group that we thought were fair and equitable, the
Agency did the sane. W cane back and we chal | enged
those from 360, and we nmade many conpromi ses.

W attenpted to nmake very prescriptive regul ations
and then we tested these regulations tine and time
again. W found nany cases where they woul dn't work
and we cane back to a general type of criteria.

We had -- the nore prescriptive we tried to nmake

the regul ations, the | ess understanding and the nore
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controversy there was.

Thr oughout this process there's also a clear
nmessage that the remedial applicant is in control at
his destiny. You have the focused investigation, and
the focused investigation you don't go to the ASTM
nmet hodol ogy. You define what the nature of your
release is. The nature of the release also dictates
the nature of your investigation, the breadth of your
i nvestigation, what constituents you | ook at, what

pat hways you | ook at.
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Now, that was for the focus. W' ve had a |ot of
di scussi on on the conprehensive release. |In this case
there it could be very prescriptive. You're going to
have to go through a lot of activities to answer a | ot
of questions.

A recogni zed environmental condition is a term
it's not sonething that anybody's really thinking
about in the right context. Wen |I |look at a
recogni zed environnental condition | have a site, it's
got a gas nanufacturing plant on it. That's a
recogni zed environmental condition. | nmay al so have
storage of PCB's. That's a recognized environment al
condi ti on.

Wien | go through ny process, |'m doing
elimnation, I'Il come down to understand what that

type presents, and based upon that |'ll know what ki nd
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of constituents | need to look at. As a renedial
applicant 1'll control what | want through the nature
of nmy investigation, the scope of my analysis, and
such as that.

W keep coming back to the 620 standards. The
| egislative intent was very clear that we're going to
have standards for groundwater that are different from

620, that are equally protective based upon the use of

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ILLINO S 217-525-6167

148

t he groundwat er.

The protection afforded to these groundwaters is
based upon better information than one would utilize
in 620. You use site conditions, you analyze the
receptors at risk, and the standards are in a sense
nore appropriate. In many regards the groundwater
will not be used or is not used.

On behalf of Illinois Power, and there again we've
been involved in many cl eanup processes and nany
progranms under federal, state, what we have here is a
programthat will address problenms, not perceptiona
problenms. And one of ny favorites, we're not going
down to the last nolecule. Typically in groundwater
if you can detect it it shouldn't there be.

If one had a coal tar site under the property and
there are benzene concerns, that would be a big
problemin your nmind. But if you had raw petrol eum

products there froma natural situation, the sane
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pl ace, the sane constituents of concern, it wouldn't
be a problem

So what |'moffering is if something's there, the
nmere presence of it is not a problemunless there's a
conplete risk of pathway. You've got a source, a

pat hway and a receptor
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What we're trying to do is change the renedi al
culture in lllinois to understand this. There has to

be a problemthat has to be fixed, and you only fix
pr obl ens.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  |I's there anything
further, any questions anyone has for M. Walton?

MS. HENNESSEY: | have just one quick
question. You discussed, M. Walton, how the Site
Remedi ati on Advisory Committee attenpted to develop a
prescriptive approach and then found that that did not
wor K.

| just wondered if you had any problens with the
revisions that the Agency has set forth today on
740. 510(b) and 515(b) in which they' ve attenpted to
define what they nean by the word appropriate or
adequate. In effect they are selecting a sonewhat
nore prescriptive approach to try to provide nore
gui dance to the regulated conmunity.

MS. ROSEN: \What were the sections again, |I'm

sorry?
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MS. HENNESSEY: 510(b) and then 515(b)(6)(A).
I can -- if you would like to borrow ny copy, that
woul d be the easiest thing.

MR. WALTON: Cenerally we really haven't
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| ooked, but | think these changes provide nore of a
clear road map where you need to go to address these
i ssues.

M5. HENNESSEY: Gkay. So you at least -- |
know | ' m catching you cold with this, but at |east as
you sit here today you don't see any problemwith
t hese particul ar changes?

MR, WALTON:  No.

M5. HENNESSEY: Thank you.

MS. ROSEN: | just wanted to clarify, did
have these, their testinony admitted as if read into
the record? If not | would like to do so.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  That's fine, yes.

MS. ROSEN: Thank you, | didn't know if --

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  As if read. Does
anyone have anything further then at this time? M.
Ki ng.

MR KING M. Wilton, you nmade the statenent
in your witten testinmony that it says historically
corrective action in Illinois focused on renoving the
| ast nol ecul e of contamination regardl ess of risk and

regardl ess of cost.
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24 that was a perception or that's a little bit of
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1 hyperbol e there or --

2 MR VWALTON: In many comunities wthin

3 Il1linois that is what was and still is required for
4 remedi ati on, that no nol ecul es can exist, and that's
5 -- that focus is primarily on groundwater issues,

6 because many of the standards are detection and it's

7 per cepti ons.

8 MR KING That's all | have
9 HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hing further?
10 MS5. McFAWN: | have a question. M. Walton,

11 M ss Huff discussed proposed changes in recognized
12 environnental condition. You also discussed that term
13 in your testinony.

14 What did you think of her proposed | anguage

15 concerning the de minims exception?

16 MR WALTON: | view that the term

17 envi ronnental recogni zed condition in the context of
18 the whol e nmet hodol ogy. You just have to -- you have
19 to look at the entire ASTM net hodol ogi es for the

20 definition of that term

21 If you look at the entire nethodology, it's a

22 relevant term So you just can't take that term

23 wi t hout the total use of the nethodol ogy. Because it

24 is -- there's very prescriptive steps that an
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i ndi vidual has to go through to conplete an ASTM Phase

| assessnent. And you do nake these determ nations.
And many of these things are an opinion of the

assessor. And it's an opinion of the assessor,

think that there needs to be some presentation of that

i nformati on, and the Agency has to have sone

opportunity to | ook at that information.

M5. McFAWN:  Ckay, but again do you think
that the definition is better or worse if we were to
i ncl ude the I anguage she proposes concerning the
de nmininis exception?

MR. WALTON: | would say you include the
entire nethodol ogy.

MR MJLLER If | could just say sonething
briefly on that. As part of the aspect | think is
that the ASTM and having served on it froman earlier
time, to deternine de ninims you have to have the
entire broad copy of the ASTM (e)1527. | think in a
| ot of aspects which ultimtely [eads to constituents
of concern is necessarily going to be an ASTM (e) 1527,
it can be 1528 to transaction screen or sinply the
know edge of a release on the property and therefore
in that context a de mininms | don't think is

necessarily applicable unless you have the whol e broad
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scope of an ASTM 1527 to support that conclusion

M5. McFAWN: Thank you.

M5. HENNESSEY: But if | may go back then,
one other question for M. Miller, just a point of
clarification. | understand that your testinmony to be
to be that in situations in which we have a cl ean
Phase |, you do not believe the I ending commnities
will be interested in having those properties enrolled
in this program is that correct?

MR. MJULLER: Correct.

MS. HENNESSEY: Ckay. | would want to just
make clear for the record though there are situations
in which having these prograns, this program avail abl e
is going to actually be a benefit to the |ending
community, is that correct as well?

MR. MIULLER: Oh, absolutely. | nean as part
of the business decision we ultimtely have to val ue
to what extent the health and the environment night be
i npacted, which actually is an extension of the
busi ness decision ultimtely, because it really does
go to the business decision and our ability to be
r epai d.

And to that aspect, you know, there is no -- you

know, my argunment there is no nore definitive opinion
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than the I1EPA has to rely on, if they' ve created a
defensi ble condition for ne, and that's the highest |
can hold to as far as an opinion.

M5. HENNESSEY: Ckay, thank you.

M5. POULCS: Another clarification question
along that line. Wuld you consider then an NFR
letter to be hel pful as a valuation tool, would that
be a correct statenent?

MR, MIULLER  No.

M5. POULCS: kay.

MR. MIULLER: They're two different separate
i ssues relative to a bank. W |ook at valuation, we
ook at liability of our borrowers, okay? And the
liability once again for the borrower goes to the
ability to inmpact his cash flow or collateral value.

So for us an NFR letter in that secondary sense
goes to a valuation issue, but it doesn't really
provide valuation to us as a lender. | mean we don't
|l ook for the NFR letter in that aspect.

MS. POULCS: Right, okay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hing further
then? M. Watson.

MR WATSON: What | hear, what | heard M.

Walton say is that he believes that the de nminims
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condi tion exenption provision in the ASTM definition
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of recogni zed environmental condition is inmportant to
the process because it is a part and parcel of the
ASTM et hodol ogy, is that right?

MR. WALTON: | think you have to view
de mininis in the total concept of the methodol ogy.

MR. WATSON: And | guess | didn't understand
the followup that was given by M. Miller in ternms of
why that isn't inportant.

MR. MIULLER: Well, you know, what -- | think
we're consistent in what Harry's saying is that if
you' ve chosen a conprehensive site evaluation in that
context the de minims condition is supported by
hi storic docunentation, regulatory -- | think another
aspect where he's choosing not to go to the ASTM route
which is provided for, and | nean |'ve seen sonebody
ki ck over and say no, |'ve got a release, | don't
think it's necessarily applicable in that.

MR, WATSON: So there are situations where
it's obvious that --

MR. MULLER: Right.

MR, WATSON: And there would be no
application, but in the overall context the

exam nation of the de mininms exenption as part of an
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ASTM net hodol ogy is inportant to this process and
consistent with a lender's activities as well in terns

of eval uating properly?



o 0 b

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

g b~ W

MR MJLLER No, | don't think that's
necessarily true. | think one needs to recognize that
as banks are beconing nore sophisticated in their
ability to value properties and, you know, we've
recently raised our limt to five mllion dollars
where we no | onger do Phase |, we have such pool s of
transaction screens and stuff, which | think provide
prudent information within a specific region.

I mean Chicago for instance there are recognized
environnental conditions that are a matter of public
record, so | don't need redundancy there. But | can
use a | esser docunment to sort of subscribe these
things and often don't use a Phase |

MR WATSON:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Are there any
further questions then at this tine for either of
these wi tnesses?

MS5. McFAWN: | have one nore. M. Wlton,
don't know if you can speak to this as being chairman
of the comittee on behalf of your conpany. But M ss

Huf f also in her testinony suggested that the burden
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for the renediation in the NFR or as recorded in the
deed fall to the current owner of the property.

Have you had any experience with that in your
di scussions as part of the cormmittee or on behal f of

II'linois Power? Do you know which one |I'm speaking
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to, is the proposed revisions at 740.620.

MR. WALTON: Are you talking over time or at
a point in time?

M5. McFAWN:  The | anguage actually that she
proposes at 740.620 which is a duty to record a No
Furt her Renediation, if | understand this correctly
she suggests | anguage that says "The current owner of
the renediation site shall be responsible for the
mai nt enance of any land use limtations required by a
recorded No Further Renediation Letter."

In that she's proposing that by regulation we've
put the burden on the current site owner for
mai nt enance, which might be required under the NFR
letter.

And | just was wondering if the conmittee
di scussed this and could you speak to it, or on behalf
of the conpany that owns property or owns sites, has
done renedi ation at sites possibly owned now by

di fferent owners, what do you think about shifting
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this burden, not shifting it so nuch but by doing it
by regul ati on?

MR RIESER M ss MFawn, | think her
testinmony was in response to a question | had that the
purpose of her thing was to nake it transferable.

MS. McFAWN: | did understand your question

to -- questions to her about that, but that's not
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MR. WALTON: | can speak in regards to
I1l1inois Power Company. It depends who's the renedial
applicant and the nature of the business relationship
between I11inois Power Conpany and the property owner.
That's our burden to take care of that.

And that's in regard to Illinois Power Conpany.

MS. McFAWN:  And on behal f of the comittee
this wasn't really discussed?

MR. WALTON: Qur understandi ng and our goa
was that --

M5. McFAWN:  You' re speaking on behal f of the
conmi ttee now?

MR WALTON: | think so. They'Il tell me if
' mnot.

MS. McFAWN:  Ckay, fair enough

MR WALTON: Qur intent was that the
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responsibility can be transferred to subsequent
owners.

MS5. MFAWN: It nmay be transferred. Wat do
you think about the Board adopting |anguage that said
it is transferred?

MR WALTON: Well, there are certain business
rel ati onshi ps that nmay dictate another scenario.

MS. McFAWN:  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Watson?
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MR. WATSON: |'ve got a -- | nean certainly
it is inportant that they be transferable, and at the
same time | think it's also fair that parties ought to
be free to contract that obligation as they deemfit.
But, you know, in the absence of an expressed
contractual relationship or other agreement to the
contrary, who other than the current owner or operator
at the site would be the nost appropriate party to
insure that the site is being used consistent with the
requi renents of the No Further Renediation Letter?

MR. WALTON: | think you'd have to go -- this
is my own opinion. | think you go to the renedi al
applicant and any rel ationships they had to the
tenants, |eases, such as that. But again it would go

to the business relationship that would dictate that
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relationship, but this would have to be an established
by contract or some other rule that relationship

MR MJLLER  Speaking to sort of the rea
estate community, what we often see is that | think
it's against the Board's best w shes to basically make
that a requirenent, because often under normal course
of real estate transaction that's one of the financia
obligations that's bartered |ike any other aspect of
the deal. |If you were to basically have that
transferred as a possible obligation, you may actually

transfer it to a party not financially viable to
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uphol d it.

MR. WALTON: Under 742.1100(d) we -- there's
sone | anguage offered to that issue about it transfers
with the property. But again there's -- there's got
to be a relationship with the responsibility.

And | think that goes to that, that it's
acknow edged, you know, the subsequent buyer is aware
of this and has the ability to stand behind it, and
that's part of the contract. There may be situations
where you need sone flexibility in this by the nature
of the business transaction you're involved in. It
can't be prescriptive

MS. McFAWN. What was that site to 742?
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MR. RIESER  742.1100(d).
MS. McFAWN:  Thank you.
MR. KING 11007
MR. WALTON: Yes.
MR. RIESER. It's the engineered barriers.
MR WATSON: 742.
MR KING 1100(d), the engineered barriers.
MR WALTON: Right, vyes.
MR KING Al right, I was |ooking at 1105

sorry.
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hi ng further
at this tine?

(No response.)
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Al right, thank
you very nuch for your testinony.

At this time we're just going to take a quick
break. It's about quarter to 4 right now, five
mnutes. We'Ill neet at ten till 4.

(A recess was taken.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: At this point |
do want to just to make the record consistent proceed
with the Agency's comments on the testinony that we've
heard today, rather than go back to the prefiled

guestions, the three that we were waiting with. So if
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that's okay with you --

MR WGHT: Let ne reshuffle the paper files
here.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Thank you

MR WGHT: Wll, we do have sone responses
to sone of the testinony we just heard. Primarily
we'd like to focus our responses on the testinony that
suggest ed changes in | anguage.

The fact that we don't discuss other issues that
may have been raised by the testinmony doesn't mean
that we concur or disagree. W'd sinply like to
reserve the right to further revise and extend our
remarks in witten comments that's appropriate.

But we thought it might be helpful at least to

provide a sunmary action to the | anguage changes that
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wer e suggested and perhaps focus the debate a little
nmore than it already has been, and | know we've
touched on some of those issues already.

Again we have what | would call sinply a
di scussion aid to help people follow along with our
comrents and to consider perhaps after the hearing for
their owmn witten comments, and at this tine I'd like
to have that marked | think as Exhibit 12 and admit it

to the record.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  It's actually
Exhi bit Number 13.

MR WGHT: Exhibit 13, and this docunent is
entitled Agency's Responses Regarding Certain
Revi si ons to Proposed Part 740 Suggested in Testinony
of Mss Linda L. Huff and M. Frederick M Fel dnman,
and it's dated 12-17-96.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
any objections to entering this exhibit as Exhibit 137?

MR WATSON: | don't object to the entry of
the exhibit. | just would like to state for the
record that this was nmade available to us for the
first time this nmorning, so we really haven't had an
opportunity to evaluate the issues raised in it very
carefully, and | say that only to the extent that, you
know, that | guess the questions that we're going to

-- that I would have today are going to be nade, you
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know, in that light.
But | don't have any objection to the entry of the
exhibit or discussing it at this point.
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Ckay.
MR. DUNHAM | woul d nake the sane objection,
except that | don't think you're going to get to ny

wi tness's information by 4:30.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Wl |, we'll just
proceed with that tonorrow

MR. DUNHAM To the extent that you do, |
make the sane comment.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  That's fine. |
nmean as long as these are not objections, we'll
proceed, and | will enter this as Exhibit Nunber 13.

(Agency Exhibit Nunmber 13 was admitted.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  And M. W ght,
you may proceed with this.

MR WGHT: |I'd also Iike to comment before
we begin that in some of the testinony, the Agency's
testinony was characterized, Agency's testinmony from
the first hearing was characterized. Again sone of
that was accurate, some of it we thought perhaps
overstated our conclusions or wasn't fully consistent
with how we testified.

Again we don't plan to wade into those areas

today, but in that regard we would say that the record
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does speak for itself and we may correct sone of those
characterizations at a later time in witten coments.

Wth that | think what we'd |like to do is have
Gary go to Exhibit -- that was 137

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Correct, that's
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correct.

MR. WGHT: Exhibit 13 and perhaps just run
down t hrough sonme of our coments. First of all with
regard to the testinony of Mss Huff, and we woul d
just take it in the same order that it was presented
in her testinony, |I'mnot sure how you want to handl e
this. Do you want us to just do one section at a tine
and then have comments on each section, or do you want
us to go through all of the conmments and then cone
back to questions, all the questions followi ng all of
the comments?

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Let's take it a
section and then conments right after that.

MR KING Ckay.

MR WATSON: |'ve got a question with respect
to your statement, M. Wght, regarding the Agency's
position on the testinony that has been provided. |Is
that limted to the -- your conments here in terms of
the accuracy of the testinmony and the Agency's
contention with any of the testinony that's been

provided, or is that a general statenent relating to



22

23

24

N o o b~ W

© o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

all testinony?
MR. WGHT: That's a general statenent

related to all the testinony.

CAPI TOL REPORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC
SPRI NGFI ELD, ILLINO S 217-525-6167

166

MR. WATSON: And to the extent that you have
i ssues or concerns with respect to the testinony, do
you intend to raise that at what point in the
pr oceedi ng?

MR WGHT: | think if we felt that the
nm scharacterizati ons were significant enough that we
would try and correct it in witten coments. W
would try to do that in witten comments. W felt
that it probably woul dn't be productive today to go
back and di scuss what was or what was not neant in
testinony that was given at the first hearing, that
that would be a distraction fromthe main point today.

The fact that we do or don't respond even in
written coments doesn't necessarily nean that we
agree with all the characterizations of our testinony,
however, and again in that regard | would say that the
record speaks for itself.

MR WATSON:  Ckay.

MR WGHT: Wth that, Gary, if you' d like to
start with the definition of recognized environnental
condi ti on.

MR. KING Yes, let me just give a couple of

i ntroductory points. The first point being that |
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really good in the sense of |aying out specific
approaches to various issues, and it really hel ps us
as far as focusing our efforts on a specific set of

i ssues and how that would work and how t hat woul d
interplay within the context of the proposal put
forth. So in that sense we really -- we appreciate
t he approach that, you know, the testinony proceeded
upon.

The other point | wanted to nmake in general is
that | think the Board has seen in this testinmony some
quite different points of view | don't know, | think
it's also true the comments of Pat Sharkey, there's
al rost |ike a tension between various groups relative
to certain of these issues.

And that's -- what we did with our proposal
because that's something we've been in essence |iving
with that issue for the last year, and we tried to
take an approach that was already what | would cal
wal ki ng the nidpoint.

A lot of the discussions that we've heard come up
through the course of the hearing are really simlar
to discussions that we had with the Advisory Committee
and, you know, obviously not on the record setting

where we really -- we reached sone concl usions,
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eval uating a nunber of these issues already.

Wth that et ne talk about for the first one
recogni zed environnental condition. W had -- M.
Eastep tal ked about at the first hearing that the
i ssue could conme into play but we really -- and M.
Muller and M. Walton al so tal ked about that, the
de minins issue as well, and that in recognizing that

under ASTM there's a process which you can go by and
concl ude, nake certain conclusions as to whether the
conditions are de mninms or not.

W really thought that the | anguage added here for
the purposes of putting into a definition that's going
into a state rule making, is really -- it's not
appropriate. And | think if you look at it, for
i nstance you |l ook at it because part of it is in
essence there's a reliance on whether an enforcenent
action would be -- would be brought -- would be
brought by a governnment agency.

Well, | mean that's a very conplex decision and is
dependent upon the resources that the Agency m ght
have, or any specific entity might have, and how is an
engineer in the field supposed to be able to figure
out whet her sonething woul d be the subject of an

enforcenent action if you brought it to the attention
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of governnental agencies.

And so we -- | think that that kind of notion
isn't -- doesn't give much help as far as guidance to
sonebody who is really looking at this issue in terns
of eval uati on process.

So | guess we concluded that the way this -- that
this additional |anguage is set up, that it really
wasn't going to clarify anything and was goi ng to nake
it less clear and had a -- had a -- what | would -- a
concept that doesn't work very well within the context
of a state definition. And I'll leave it at that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
any coments? M. Witson.

MR WATSON: | guess ny comment and question
woul d be, you know, M. Walton | think has testified
clearly that he believes that the ASTM net hodol ogy
whi ch incorporates this concept as part of the site
i nvestigation is inportant to the overall process of
i dentifying recogni zed environnmental conditions.

I would also go back to M. Eastep's testinony |
believe at the first hearing where he stated that
really it beconmes a question of getting and relying on
conpetent environmental engineers who understand the

ASTM process to nake these kinds of determn nations,
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and given that this is part and parcel of the ASTM
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Phase | assessnent.

My question to you is how can you ensure that
there's a consistency of application by environmental
engi neers by taking this out of the definition?

MR KING Well, | nean one of the things you
have to ook at there in the context of how the words
are used here. This is -- when it says this termdid
-- is not intended to include, this is nore of an
application principle in ny mind than really defining
what an environmental condition is.

And so in the -- and so when you're | ooking at any
given instance with regards to what constitutes an
envi ronnental condition, you're looking at it within
the totality of the ASTM docunent.

This seens to pick out that issue and ook at it
not in the context of the overall ASTM process, which
you know, we obviously recognize we've included it,
but gives it a special enphasis that to nme doesn't
seem -- doesn't appear to be appropriate to the

context in which it would be used.

MR WATSON: | guess | would say that it is
part and parcel of a -- the task of identifying
recogni zed environmental conditions that will becone
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the subject of this site remediation process, and
therefore is a critical step in the inplenentation of

t he program
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And | guess a followup question that | would have
is by taking it out, don't you potentially broaden the
scope of the review beyond that which is reasonabl e?

I mean if you take it out and then you are obligated
again, and | think some of your other coments as we
get at this thing recognize that perhaps a broader
exam nation of targeted conmpounds, the conpounds that
we think is appropriate, aren't you by taking it out
really broadening the requirenents of a Phase
assessnment beyond that which is contenplated by ASTM?

MR KING | don't think so, no

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Rieser.

MR RIESER By not agreeing to the
addi ti onal change that's been proposed by the -- by
M. Watson and Mss Huff, it's not the Agency's intent
to exclude the concept of de minims conditions from
the definition of recognized environnmental conditions,
correct?

MR, KING That's correct.

MR RIESER Ckay, so a PE, even if the

| anguage was not adopted by the Board, the Agency
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woul d still recognize that under the ASTM met hodol ogy
there are things which are designated as de nmininis
conditions, and based on an appropriate denonstration
based on the ASTM net hodol ogy woul d accept the sane

properly docunent ed?
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MR. KING That's right. | think, M.
Walton, as | say, M. Walton and M. Miller really
gave a good di scussion about the totality of those
ASTM Phase | docunments and how you | ook at the de
mninms issue in the context of the whole Phase
valuation. And | think that's where that issue needs
to be enbedded.

MR. RIESER  Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hi ng furt her
t hen?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN Ckay, why don't
you go ahead with the renedi ation site.

MR KING Ckay, the first -- as we tal ked
about earlier, maybe we didn't talk about this
earlier, but as far as renmediation site, the first
change about "or portion of any parcel”, we thought
that was a good change, and it was sonething that we

had not included previously, and that's sonething that
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we woul d see included in a further errata sheet to
propose to the hearing process.

The second change we didn't -- we thought first
that one was redundant with | anguage that appears
later in the definition. And also it -- where we use
that phrase later on in the definition where it talks

about has been requested by the renedi ati on applicant,
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we put it inits context of being in the application
for review and eval uation services.

Where it was suggested to be included earlier in

the definition, there's no -- there's no -- there's no
i ndi cation of where that comes in the process.
Whereas we tried to -- at the point where we included
it, it was clear that here's the point in the process
where the renedi ation applicant is setting that up as
to what the renediation site is. This other

addi ti onal |anguage is not making that a little |ess

cl ear.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Watson.

MR WATSON: | guess what | would say that
having reviewed this, | think that we woul d concur

with the Agency's position on this.
HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Any further

fol | ow up?
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(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Heari ng none,
let's proceed then to the residential property issue.

MR KING Two real points on this. And the
first point is that residential property definition
that is adopted in 740 has to be consistent with what
is in 742 from our perspective, because if you don't
then you really have an opportunity for sone confusion

as to this issue. So that's the first concept.
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The second concept, and | think this was sonething
that was -- M. Rieser was discussing earlier with
Mss Huff as far as where the second part of this was
going. W had a concern that the way this was set up
this in essence becanme a broader concept than what we
had intended in terms of the types of facilities to
which it could apply.

Because in the |l anguage that's been included here,
there's not a concept of conpleting the pathway. In
any situation with any facility that would come before
us, again there's going to be some kind of pathway,
and there are going to be contami nants of concern that
woul d transformall of these facilities into
residential property, regardless of whether there was

that opportunity for exposure. And we thought that
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that opportunity for exposure is a critical point of
the risk based net hodol ogy.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Watson

MR WATSON:  Unartful as it is, what we were
trying to do was exactly that, and that is make sure
that this was tied to the exi stence of a conplete
pat hway.

| guess the concern that we would have is that you

have a number of situations where you have commrercia
property, whether they're hotels or other sort of --

and fast food restaurants with playgrounds on them and
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those kind of -- you know, the many instances where
you' ve got the existence of, and | think it's broadest
in the sense of the definition of the concept of
pl aygrounds where you have sonething that, you know,
is a swing set or a slide or sonething that's somehow
attached to a comercial enterprise.

And the concern is that you're significantly
expandi ng the definition of residential property.

And what we're trying to do is tie those two
t oget her and say you've got the existence of the
facilities thenselves, plus the existence of the
conpl ete pat hway, and that's where we're going with

respect to that.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Are there any

further follow up questions or coments?
(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Heari ng none,
let's proceed to Section 740.220.

MR. KING This is one we did not agree that
this was a good change. One of the things that Harry
Wal t on spoke about, and it's really sonething that he
has enphasi zed t hroughout the discussions that we've
had relative to these proposed rul es goi ng back many
nonths, and that is the nature of a new culture in
dealing with renedial activities, and the enphasis on

having an interactive approach. W saw this provision
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as really a step backwards fromthat notion.

And to give you an exanple, we have for instance
with Illinois Power and some of the other utilities,
we have what | would call a master site agreenent
which really allows us -- allows us and the mediation
applicant to nmanage resources, address the nost
difficult problems in the best kind of order. And it
seermed |ike what this would all ow sonmebody to do is to
enter an agreenent with the Agency and then to propose
sonething to the Agency inconsistent with that

agreement. We woul dn't accept the agreenent and then
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t hey woul d appeal to the Board.

And to nme that's -- that really strikes of
sonebody just unilaterally refuting an agreement
they' ve made, and that just doesn't seemfair

And it doesn't seem consistent with the notion of
having -- of a new way of approaching this type of
remedi ation in an interactive way.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Watson

MR. WATSON: This is probably an issue where
sonme further thought would be useful in terns of
trying to understand the objections that the Agency --

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Can you j ust
speak up a little bit, please.

MR WATSON: Sorry. Trying to understand the

obj ections the Agency is naking and whet her or not



16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

N o o b~ W

© o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

there are significant concerns with respect to the
scope of the proposed change.

| guess | would say that we believe there that
it's inmportant to have a procedure for appealing
deci si ons before you get kicked out of the program
and that seens to be an inportant point in the
process, and we think that there ought to be an
appropriate appeal here.

MR. KING There is a provision that if we
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term nate sonmebody fromthe program we termi nate an
agreenent, they can appeal in that situation, that's
al ready provided for.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Anyt hi ng further
on that?

MS. POULCS: Just -- but you're tal ki ng about
a possibility of discussing or dispute resolution
maybe before a termination fromthe program is that
what you were | ooking for?

MR WGHT: Actually this section addresses
nodi fication of agreements rather than term nations.

MS. POULCS: Ckay.

MR WATSON: It seens to ne that there are
going to be nany instances where these agreenents wl|l
need to be nodified based on the scope of and results
of site investigation activities. So | nean | think

it's at that point where you've nade the conmitnent of
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resources to get to the point of understanding your
site, and you've already committed though to a certain
schedul e for your activities, and there's a concern on
our part that there could be resources that are wasted
by virtue of the inability of the party to make the
appropriate nodifications.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Are there any
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further points on that then?
(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  And let's take
Section 740. 230.

MR KING This was a section we di scussed
earlier today, and this was a nodification we thought
was -- made some sense, and it was sonething that had
been di scussed in previous question in testinobny, so
we woul d include that in a subsequent errata sheet.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Does anyone have
any coments on that?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Al'l right, let's
proceed then to Section 740.310, and this is the | ast
one we'll take today, did request for payments
secti on.

MR. KING On both of these proposals we
didn't -- we don't think they' re good ideas. On the

first one we had set up a systemwhich is the way we
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have operated things for the last six years, and it
hasn't seened to cause anybody any problens. A system
whereby we woul d send out an invoice and it would have
a specified set of line items on that invoice

del i neating what the Agency costs were relative to
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each of those itens. And that's what we've requested
payment for.

Provi ding the docunentation relative to all these
itens fromour standpoint, we're willing to do that
where it's requested, but to do that in every case on
a routine basis wuld really be an enornmous anount of
resour ces

We do our cost identification process in a way
that allows us if we're in a federal Superfund case,
that that docunentation can be provided. It goes
through all the quality assurance checks needed so
that it can be provided in a federal district court to
support a legal action for cost recovery.

So | nmean it's not a question of confidence in the
accuracy of the data we've put together. [It's just
that once it comes down to an issue of retrieving that
data, and getting down to the -- really a lot of the
very basic fundanentals of it, it's a lot of work, and
it's alot of data to provide.

And we certainly did that when there's a Superfund

cases where you have nmillions of dollars at stake.
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But it certainly would be a -- we think not a good use
of state resources when we're asking for paynment of a

t housand dol | ars.
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W have an exanple of -- we just pulled one out of
our files froma billing that went out earlier this
year and --

MR WGHT: Yeah, we have an exhibit that we
think nmaybe will at least illustrate how we handl e
things now | think we'll do a brief foundation for
this, but we would like to have it admitted as Exhibit
14 then.

Gary, would you please take a |l ook at this

docunment, and do you recogni ze the docunent?

MR KING Yes, | do.

MR. WGHT: Could you please tell us what it

MR KING This is a billing statement that
was sent out for a project. The project is identified
by a notation IDOT Route 83 and it has a ten digit LPC
number, which is our site identification code.

On this it doesn't say who it's expressly been
sent to, that would be included in the cover letter.
It would -- it's not being sent to IDOT, so let's make
that clear.

It identifies several categories of cost

identification. It indicates who the project nanager
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is. That question should be directed to him and how
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to provide the proper remttance relative to the bill

MR WGHT: And is that an exanmple of the
standard billing sheet that we would send to al
participants in the Site Remedi ati on Program or the
prenotice progranf

MR KING Yes, that's correct.

MR. WGHT: Thank you. | would nove that
this be marked as Exhibit 14 and adnmitted to the
record.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: Does anyone have
any objections to this statement of |DPA costs
i ncurred and paid?

(No response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Seei ng none, it
will be admitted as Exhibit Number 14.

(Agency Exhibit Nunmber 14 was admitted.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  You may proceed,
M. King.

MR. KING The second thing we were -- the
second itemthat was put forward as far as a proposa
was in subsection (c), which really greatly broadened
the nature of an appeal relative to Agency deci sions
on what shoul d be paid.

We had in our proposal, this was something again
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that as | was tal king about before, wal ki ng mi dpoi nt,
this is sonmething that we had considerabl e di scussion
with the Advisory Committee over the sumer, and they
had initially taken the kind of position that Linda
Huf f's testinony takes. And we countered with our
argunents relative to difficulties we would have with
respect to this kind of provision.

| think it's inmportant for the Board to recognize
that this type of review, this is a unique thing. I'm
not aware of any other Agency program where we're
routinely billing persons on the outside as a
consul ting engi neer woul d. Because that's a |ot of
what -- it's alnost kind of the function we're doing
here.

You know, so it's not like a pernmit function, it's
not like billing for a pernmit fee. These are specific
services that are performed at the request of sonmeone
and we performthem And how we go about deci ding
what we include as far as billing is highly controlled

by state regul ations.

For instance, you just sawin this -- this Exhibit
14, travel. Well, you know, there's rules that say
how nuch we get paid for travel. Autonotive, there's

rul es how nuch we get paid and can charge agai nst
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aut onotive. Personal services, | nmean that's a -- the
whol e notion of personal services, fringe benefits and
indirect, Todd Gross on this exanple is one of our
proj ect managers. He's a nenber of the AFSCMVE union
and there's a union contract which determ nes what his
salary is.

You know, really the only thing that we have ruch
di scretion on relative to these issues is how nany
hours is a person going to spend relative to a
project. And that -- in our mind that's really a
managenment decision that we really need to be making
as would an LPE or LP or anybody el se, you have to
make a decision as to how nuch effort you put into a
proj ect.

And nost of the tinme, you know, you put in nore
hours up front in order to get a project done nore
qui ckly. That works to the advantage of the person
who has come into the program

We think it is appropriate for the opportunity for
appeal if there is a situation deterni ned where costs
have not been incurred as is represented here, and we
certainly froma nanagenent standpoint want to know
that. There should never be an appeal relative to

that situation if that's brought forward to us
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because from our standpoint, you're probably | ooking
at a discipline situation, not a situation where we're
going to be trying to overbill soneone.

So this is a provision that's really inportant to
us, and again it is a signal towards the new renedi al
culture that, you know, everybody's going to be kind
of working on an equal footing on these kind of
i ssues.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN: M. Watson, if
you have a quick foll ow up

MR. WATSON:  Shoul dn't you at |east know who
is working on your project, the nanes of the people
working on the project in order to at |east even to be
able to appeal a payment or request for paynent based
on the fact that the work was not even performed?

MR KING Sure, you could request that. If
you want to know who was on the project and what hours
were being put on, you could specifically ask that.

MR. WATSON: Ckay, so you don't think that
ought to be included in your invoice?

MR. KING No, because the way we do this, as
we set up a unique identifier code for each specific
proj ect and the project manager, and if there's any --

for instance we might have a situation where you coul d
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have a community relations consultant who is actually

directly billing against that project code. Al of
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those hours will be accunul ated on one enpl oyee
services docunment, and it doesn't automatically get
br oken out.

MR. WATSON: |'ve got one final question, and
that is do you have any data on what your costs wll
be at these sites? | know that there's been testinony
that your average cost is a thousand dollars. Have

you been keeping track of the costs incurred at these

sites?

MR. KING Yeah, we keep a lot of data on
that. | don't know if we've got any right with us. |
think we were saying that -- | don't knowif we said
the -- yeah, it wasn't so rmuch that the total average

was a thousand dollars, but that would be nost -- |
think it was nost of the sites come in around that
range.

MR. WATSON: Were there sites that get into
t he 10, 000, 20,000, 30,000 range?

MR KING | think we once had a site about
ei ght years ago that was |ike 50,000 dollars. But
that was certainly agreeable to themto pay that

because of the extent of the services we were
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But that was -- you know, obviously you have to

have an average where we have it down now, you don't

have very nmany of those sites occurring.
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MR. WATSON:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  Ckay.
Unfortunately we have to stop at this point. Tonorrow
we will resunme at 10: 00 and the hearing resumes at a
different location. |It's at 201 Municipal Center
West, which is |located at Seventh and Monroe Streets
in the council chanbers on the third floor. M.

Ri eser, do you have a question?

MR. RIESER Is there any chance we could
start earlier, 9, 9:30, or something like that?

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  One minute on
t hat .

MR RIESER I'msorry, I'mgoing to wthdraw
that request. It turns out we need a little time in
t he nor ni ng.

HEARI NG OFFI CER HOOGASI AN:  The issue on our
end is that it's been posted for 10: 00 and anyone who
is not here at this point didn't know about it.

(The hearing was in recess until

Decenber 18, 1996, at 10:00 a.m)
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STATE OF ILLINO S )
COUNTY OF SANGAMON ) >
CERTI FI CATE
I, Susan Freeman, affiliated with Capitol

Reporting Service, Inc., do hereby certify that |

reported in shorthand the foregoi ng proceedi ngs; and
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that the foregoing is a true and correct transcript
my shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid.

| further certify that | amin no way
associated with or related to any of the parties or
attorneys involved herein, nor am| financially

interested in the action.

Certified Shorthand Reporter

Li cense No. 084-001342

Regi st ered Prof essi onal Reporter
and Notary Public

Dated this 26th day of
Decenber, A.D., 1996,

at Springfield, Illinois.
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